Diné Community Development Corporation, Inc.

Navajo Farmers & Ranchers' Technical & Financial Assistance Program



Navajo Agribusiness & Entrepreneurs Resource Guide

Table of Contents

I. Market Information Resources1
1.1 Industrial Information1
1.2 Consumer Information, Demographics & Trends
1.3 Franchising
1.4 Trade Associations6
1.5 Media, Advertising & Promotions7
II. Capital & Financing Information Resources8
2.1 Capital Information Resources
2.2 Crowdfunding and Peer-to-Peer Lending10
2.3 Microlenders and CDFI12
2.4 Financial Information Resources14
III. Government Financial Resources15
3.1 Federal Resources15
3.2 Risk Management16
3.3 Native American Resources17
3.4 Women-Owned Business Organizations & Programs21
3.5 Entrepreneurs with Disabilities23
3.6 Home-Based Businesses24
3.7 Veterans Resources25
IV. Business Assistance Resources26
4.1 Management and Technical Assistance26
4.2 E-Commerce and Technology
4.3 Labor and Employment
4.4 Procurement
4.5 Patents/Copyrights/Trademarks
4.6 Tax
4.7 International Trade
4.8 Cooperative Resources
4.9 Agricultural, Business, Organizations & Programs

V. Agriculture Specific Resources	43
5.1 Sustainable/Alternative Agriculture	43
5.2 Organic Product Information/Certification	45
VI. Food Processing Resources	47
6.1 Safety	47
6.2 Food Processing Assistance	48
6.3 Websites	48



Agribusiness Resources Directory for Navajo Farmers & Ranchers

I. MARKET INFORMATION RESOURCES

1.1 Industrial Information

Industry Information		
Location	Industry Information Surveys: Standard & Poor's Corporation 25 Broadway New York, NM 10004	 (877) 772-5436 option 4 ratings.request@spglobal.com www.standardandpoors.com www.facebook.com/StandardandPoors
Services Provided	Under constant revisions, these survey track profit marg collected over 5-year span for each company within variou quality market intelligence in the form of credit ratings, re	is industry segment. S&P Global Ratings provides high-
Small Business Source	ebook: Entrepreneur's Resource	
Location	Gale Research, Inc. 27500 Drake Road Farmington Hills, Michigan; 48331	 (800) 877-4253 gale.technicalsupport@cengage.com www.gale.com www.facebook.com/GaleGengage
Services Provided	Gale [®] , a Cengage Company, is a world leader in eResearch businesses.	
Country Business Patt	terns	
Location	Country Business Patterns U.S. Census Bureau 4600 Silver Hill Road Washington, DC 20233	 (800) 923-8282 pio@census.gov www.cencus.gov www.facebook.com/uscensusbureau
Services Provided	County Business Patterns (CBP) is an annual series that pro This series includes the number of establishments, employ payroll, and annual payroll. This data is useful for studying economic changes over time; and as a benchmark for oth economic censusesZIP Code Business Patterns data is a Patterns. It provides the number of establishments by em	yment during the week of March 12, first quarter g the economic activity of small areas, analyzing her statistical series, surveys, and databases between available shortly after the release of County Business
North American Indus	stry Classification System (NAICS)	
Location	North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) U.S. Census Bureau 4600 Silver Hill Road Washington, DC 20233	 (800) 923-8282 naics@census.gov www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/ www.facebook.com/uscensusbureau
Services Provided	The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS classifying business establishments for the purpose of colle to the U.S. business economy.	
Statistic of U.S. Busine	ess (SUSB)	
Location	Statistic of U.S. Business (SUSB) U.S. Census Bureau 4600 Silver Hill Road Washington, DC 20233	 (800) 923-8282 pio@census.gov www.census.gov/programs-surveys/susb/ www.facebook.com/uscensusbureau

Services Provided	distribution of economic data by enterprise size	series that provides national and subnational data on the and industry. SUSB covers most of the country's economic oyer businesses, private households, railroads, agricultura
Encyclopedia of Emer	ging Industry	
Location	GALE	(800) 877-4253
	27500 Drake Road	galeord@cengage.com
	Farmington Hills, Michigan; 48331	ALE www.cengage.com
		www.facebook.com/GaleGengage
Services Provided		ght into the inception, emergence and current status of
		eering new technologies and those introducing breakthrough
	profiles on approximately 140 emerging industrie	means of serving new markets. The work includes detaile s. It is an ideal reference for academic researchers, students st in the latest developments in the business world."
Industries at a Glance		
Location	U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics	(202) 691-5200
	Postal Square Building	RDA_Data_Questions@bls.gov
	2 Massachusetts Avenue, NE	www.bls.gov/iag
	Washington, DC 20212-0001	f
Services Provided	This site compiles national industry data from the	Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS), including workplace trends.
International Trade A	dministration's Office of Trade Policy and Analysis	
Location	International Trade Administration	L (202) 482-2867
	U.S. Department of Commerce	publicaffairs@trade.gov
	1401 Constitution Ave NW	www.legacy.trade.gov
	Washington, DC 20230	www.facebook.gov/TradeGov
Services Provided		office of Industry & Analysis within the International Trad nmendations on policy, and trade promotion issues affectin
National Association	of Manufacturers: Manufacturing & Trade Data by S	ate
Location	National Association of Manufacturers	L (800) 814-8468
	733 10th Street NW	manufacturing@nam.org
	Suite 700	www.nam.org
	Washington, DC 20001	www.facebook.com/NAMpage
Services Provided	women who make things in America. Their work and America exceptional: free enterprise, comp represent 14,000 member companies—from smal	works for the success of the more than 12.8 million men an is centered around four values that make our industry stron etitiveness, individual liberty, and equal opportunity. The l businesses to global leaders—in every industrial sector, NAN influential advocate for these values and for manufacturer
Small Business Source	ebook	
Location	Small Business Sourcebook	L (800) 877-4253
	Gale Cengage Learning	galeord@cengage.com
	27500 Drake Road	GALE www.cengage.com
	Farmington Hills, MI 48331-3535	www.facebook.com/GaleGengage
Services Provided	"Small Business Sourcebook covers over 340 speci	ic small business profiles and 99 general small business topic
	small business programs and assistance programs	

	federal government agencies and offices specializing in	n small business issues, programs, and assistance."
S & P Global		
Location	Standard & Poor Global 55 Water Street Street Street New York, NY 10041	 (877) 325-5415 Index services@spglobal.com www.standardandpoors.com www.facebook.com/Standard-Poors
Services Provided	In 26 countries around the world and a history that dates back more than 150 years, S&P Global Ratings provides high-quality market intelligence in the form of credit ratings, research, and thought leadership.	
Survey of Current Bus	siness	
Location	Survey of Current Business Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA) 4600 Silver Hill Rd. Washington, DC 20233	 (301) 278-9004 JKlar@doc.gov www.bea.gov/scb www.twitter.com/bea_news
Services Provided	For almost 100 years, BEA and its predecessor agencies have reported timely, relevant, and accurate statistic on the U.S. economy in the Survey of Current Business, first published in July 1921.	
U.S. Business Reporte	er Industry Research	
Location	U.S. Business Reporter - World Headquarters Rincon Financial Center 177 Steuart Street San Francisco, CA 94119	s www.usbrn.com f
Services Provided		industries. Reports are organized into nine key sections: ch, market research, investment research, retail research tics.

1.2 Consumer Information, Demographics & Trends

Location	Indigenous Food and Agriculture Initiative (IFAI)	🕻 (479) 575-5528
	534 W. Research Center Blvd, Suite 219	ifai@uark.edu
	Fayetteville, AR 72701	www.indigenousfoodandag.com
		www.facebook.com/groups/722509224477266
Services Provided	IFAI provides Tribal governments, producers, and food busi	nesses with educational resources, policy research
	and strategic legal analysis as a foundation for building robu	ist food economies.
American Indian/Alas	ska Native Producers	
Location	American Indian/Alaska Native Producers	L (800) 727-9540
	National Agricultural Statistic Service	askusda@usda.gov
	1400 Independence Ave., SW	www.nass.usda.gov/AgCensus
	Washington, DC 20250	www.facebook.com/USDA
Services ProvidedThe Census of Agriculture is a complete count of U.S. farms a small plots of land - whether rural or urban - growing fruit, whether rural or urban - growing fru		and ranches and the people who operate them. Even
		-
	more of such products were raised and sold, or normally w	
	Census of Agriculture, taken only once every five years, looks at land use and ownership, operator characteristics,	
	production practices, income, and expenditures. For America's farmers and ranchers, the Ce is their voice, their future, and their opportunity.	
Bureau of Labor Stati	stics (BLS)	
Location	U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics	\$ (202) 691-5200

	Postal Square Building	RDA Data Questions@bls.gov
	2 Massachusetts Avenue NE	
Countries Dura data d	Washington, DC 20212-0001	f
Services Provided	The BLS produces many labor publications, including a rep	
	Consumer Expenditure Survey is the best source available	e for detailed data on U.S. household spending
Center for Mature Co	nsumer Studies	
Location	Center for Mature Consumer Studies	L (404) 413-7000
	J. Mack Robinson College of Business	gmoschis@gsu.edu
	35 Broad Street, NW	www.robinson.gsu.edu
	Atlanta, GA 30303	www.facebook.com/RobinsonCollege
Services Provided	The CMCS was established in 1987 in response to the grow	ving need of businesses and government to understand
	consumer trends among the aging population. Its missio	n is to generate and disseminate information that cal
	help organizations improve the efficiency of their marketir	ng activities and enhance the well-being of older adults
Consumer.Data.gov		
Location	Consumer.Data.gov	www.data.gov/consumer
	DATA	www.twitter.com/usdatagov
Services Provided	This is "a first-of-its-kind centralized platform containing c	
Scivices i fortaca		
	dozens of agencies across government. Using the Community, entrepreneurs and innovators can access free federal data to create the consumer applications, products, and services of the future—all in one convenient	
	location."	cts, and services of the future—an in one convenier
Francisco en el Charles		
Economics and Statis		•
Location	Economics and Statistics Administration	C (202) 482-6607
	Room 4848, U.S. Department of Commerce	chris.higginbotham@trade.gov
	1401 Constitution Ave., NW	www.selectusa.gov
	Washington, DC 20230	www.twitter.com/SelectUSA
Services Provided	The ESA releases "12 monthly and quarterly Principal Federal Economic Indicators collected by its constituent	
	bureaus: the U.S. Census Bureau and the Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA). Businesses	
	these indicators to make decisions every day."	
Natural Marketing Ins	stitute (NMI)	
Location	Natural Marketing Institute (NMI)	(610) 356-1800
	272 Ruth Road natural marketing institute	Amanda.jones@nmisolutions.com
	Harleysville, PA 19438	www.nmisolutions.com
		www.facebook.com/naturalmarketinginstitute
Services Provided	NMI is a strategic consulting, market research, and busine	
	and wellness marketplace. It offers database subscription	
Salos & Markoting M		
Sales & Marketing Ma		
Location	Sales & Marketing Management	C (612) 922-9399
	P.O. Box 247	bryan@salesandmarketing.com
	Excelsior, MN 55331	www.salesandmarketing.com
		f /sales-marketing-management
Services Provided	Sales & Marketing Management is the leading authority	
	more, manage better, and market smarter. The SMM Mc	
	notch content, and business intelligence to 45,000+ sal	
	networking site, SMM Connect, provides expert webina audience.	ars and free online tools to an influential, expandin

SBA's Business Data a	nd Statistics	
Location	SBA's Business Data and Statistics U.S. Small Business Administration 409 3rd St, SW Washington DC 20416	 (800) 827-5722 answerdesk@sba.gov www.sba.gov/business-guide www.facebook.com/SBAgov
Services Provided	This is the SBA's portal to online business information, in and many other types of data.	ncluding consumer statistics, trade, and sales statistics,
SBA's Tools		
Location	SBA's Tools U.S. Small Business Administration 409 3rd St, SW Washington DC 20416	 (800) 827-5722 answerdesk@sba.gov www.sba.gov/tools www.facebook.com/SBAgov
Services Provided	SBA's suite of tools can help you at any stage of your planning to contracting with the government and findir for every entrepreneur to get the help they need. Let us	ng seminars to grow your business – there's something
Strategic Busines Insi	ghts	
Location	Strategic Business Insights 333 Ravenwood Avenue Menlo Park, CA 94025	 (650) 439-1423 info@sbi-i.com www.strategicbusinessinsights.com www.facebook.com/StrategicBusinessInsights
Services Provided	Business Insights (SBI) works with clients to identify and and market insights. We combine ongoing research w customers, business, and technology.	
Statistical Abstract of	the United States	
Location	Statistical Abstract of the U.S. U.S. Census Bureau 4600 Silver Hill Road Washington, DC 20233	 (800) 923-8383 pio@census.gov www.census.gov/library/publications/ www.facebook.com/uscensusbureau
Services Provided	The Statistical Compendia program is comprised of supplemental products—the State and Metropolitan Au access the most current data, please refer to the organ Statistical Abstract.	rea Data Book and the County and City Data Book. To

1.3 Franchising

SBA Franchise Directo	bry	
Location	SBA Franchise	(800) 827-5722
	US Small Business Administration	franchise@sba.gov
	409 3rd St, SW	www.sba.gov/sba-franchise-directory
	Washington, DC 20416	www.facebook.com/SBAgov
Services Provided	SBA has created the SBA Franchise Directory (the "Directory") of all franchise and other brands reviewed by the SBA that are eligible for SBA financial assistance. The directory will only include business models that the SBA determines are eligible under the SBA's affiliation rules and other eligibility criteria. If the applicant's brand meets the FTC definition of a franchise, it must be on the directory in order to obtain SBA financing.	
Franchising Opportur	ities Handbook	

Location	U.S. Department of Commerce	www.amazon.com/Franchise-Opportunity- Handbook-Complete-People/
Services Provided	This book contains detailed information on more than 1, planning, investor's strategy, definitions of common terr opportunity for you. The book is based on the most curren	ns, and how to evaluate and select the right franchise
Franchising and Busin	ess Opportunities	
Location	Franchise and Business Opportunities Federal Trade Commission 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20580	 (202) 326-2222 opa@ftc.gov www.ftc.gov/tips-advice/business-center/ www.facebook.com/federaltradecommission
Services Provided	The Business Center provides plain-language guidance to comply with the law. This site houses the Federal Trad- regarding franchising and other business entities.	
Sourcebook for Franc	hise Opportunities	
Location	Author(s): Mr. Robert E. Bond & Mr. Jeffery M. Bond ISBN-13 : 978-1556231988	www.amazon.com/sourcebook-franchise- opportunities-1989
Services Provided	This new edition gives potential franchises the most franchising opportunities, divided into 47 business categ 44-point questionnaire and a supplemental directory of 2	ories. Includes over 1,000 detailed profiles based on a
International Franchis	se Association	
Location	International Franchise Association 1501 K Street NW, Suite 350 Washington, DC 20005-4709	 (202) 628-8000 cmoore@franchise.org www.franchise.org www.facebook.com/IFA.DC
Services Provided	As the world's largest membership organization for f International Franchise Association (IFA) is proud to prov growth opportunities to the franchise community.	

1.4 Trade Associations

Encyclopedia of Associ	ations	
Location	Author: Ms. Kimberly N. Hunt ISBN-13: 978-0787648190 ISBN-10: 0787648191	www.amazon.com/Encyclopedia- Associations-Associations-Vol-Organizations
Services Provided	The Encyclopedia of Associations (EA) is a comprehensive di and other non-profit membership organizations in the Encyclopedia of American Associations, EA was created by working as a market researcher in Detroit, Michigan.	United States of America. Originally titled the
Federation of Internat	ional Trade Associations	
Location	Federation of International Trade Associations 172 Fifth Avenue, #118 Brooklyn, NY 11217	 (888) 491-8833 info@fita.org www.fita.org
Services Provided	FITA (The Federation of International Trade Associations) company members dedicated to the promotion of international finance and more.	

	fessional Associations Directory	
Location	National Trade & Professional Associations Directory	(888) 265-0600
	Columbia Books and Information Services	service@columbiabooks.com
	1560 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 825	www.AssociationExecs.com
	Arlington, VA 22209	www.facebook.com/AssociationTRENDS
Services Provided	Since 1965, the National Trade and Professional Associations Directory has been the authority on trade and professional organizations in the United States. Only this directory delivers all the information you need — in time to make all the difference to your ability to research organizations, spot opportunities, and make contacts	
Organic Trade Associa	ation (OTA)	
Location	OTA Headquarters	L (202) 403-8630
	444 N. Capitol St. NW	info@ota.com
	Suite 445A	💮 www.ota.com
	Washington D.C	www.facebook.com/OrganicTrade
Services Provided	The Organic Trade Association is a membership-based bu	-
	community in North America. OTA's mission is to promote ethical consumerism, promoting and protecting	
	growth of organic trade to benefit the environment, farm	ers, the public and the economy
UnitedAg		
Location	UnitedAg	(800) 223-4590
	54 Corporate Park	membership@unitedag.org
	Irvine, CA 92606	www.unitedag.org
	umeu•ag	www.facebook.com/UnitedAgOrg
Services Provided	UnitedAg is a multi-commodity member-owned agricultural trade association dedicated to providing innovative	
	healthcare solutions for a strong and healthy agricultural industry. Our over 1,000 agriculture affiliated member	
	organizations network and share creative ways to transform our ever-changing industry. UnitedAg strives to	
	bring innovative solutions to agribusiness by meeting our member's employee health benefits needs, advocating	
for ag with lawmakers and helping members comply with regulations.		regulations.

1.5 Media, Advertising & Promotions

Agricultural Marketin	g Services		
Location	Agricultural Marketing Services U.S. Department of Agriculture 1400 Independence Avenue SW Washington, DC 20250	 (202) 720-2791 pa@usda.gov www.ams.usda.gov www.facebook.com/USDA 	
Services Provided	AMS is partnering with national, regional & local suppliers, whose workforce has been significantly impacted by the closure of restaurants, hotels & other food service businesses, to purchase up to \$4.5 billion in fresh produce, dairy & meat products.		
Food Dude			
Location	Fund Dude 48331 3005 South Lamar, #D109-374 Austin, TX 78704	 www.fooddude.com/contact www.fooddude.com 	
Services Provided	To get your best product, in the best position, at the right price, physically in front of the widest audience of you targeted consumers to gain significant initial trial and strong repeat sales.		
Alliance for Audited N	Лedia (AAM)		
Location	AAM Main Office 48 W. Seegers Road	 (224) 366-6939 www.facebook.com/auditedmedia/sendmessage 	

	Arlington Heights, IL 60005-3913	www.auditedmedia.com	
		f www.facebook.com/auditedmedia	
Services Provided	-	der in media verification across all brand platforms including -profit organization, our mission is to help buyers buy and	
Standard Rate & Data	Service (SRDS)		
Location	Standard Rate & Data Service (SRDS)	c (800) 851-7737	
	275 Madison Ave, Floor 20	next@srds.com	
	New York, NY 10016	www.next.srds.com	
Services Provided	SRDS was founded in 1919 to connect advertisers w	ith media owners. SRDS.com compiles rate information,	
	reach and frequency data, audience metrics, competitive intelligence, and contact information for magazines,		
	newspapers, radio, TV, and online media. Their website offers data on more than 100,000 media properties,		
	categorized by type, market and geographic		
North American Farm	er's Direct Marketing Association (NAFDMA)		
Location	NAFDMA P.O. Box 30481 Indianapolis, IN 46220	(855) 623-3621	
		info@nafdma.com	
		www.nafdama.com	
		www.facebook.com/NAFDMAmembersonly	
Services Provided	NAFDMA was founded in 1986 and is a membership-based non-profit trade association dedicated to advancing the farm direct marketing and agritourism industries. Their membership is made up of farmers, extension agents, industry suppliers, researchers, farmers' market participants, and government officials. Together the work to advance agritourism including on-farm retail, pick your own, consumer-supported agriculture, direct delivery, and farmers' markets.		
Native Public Media			
Location	Native Public Media	VE (928) 853-2302	
	P.O. Box 3955	info@nativepublicmedia.org	
	Flagstaff, AZ 86003	www.nativepublicmedia.org	
	_	www.facebook.com/NativePublicMedia	
Services Provided	Native Public Media promotes healthy, engaged, independent Native communities through media access ownership, and control. Native Public Media works with Tribes and Tribal entities to secure licensing fo broadcast ownership, access to communications, and control over media content. NPM has a strong Communications/Telecommunications Policy Program as well.		

2.1 Capital Information Resources

Native American Agri	cultural Fund (NAAF)		
Location	Native American Agriculture Fund 534 W. Research Center Blvd, Suite 220 P.O. Box 1427 Fayetteville, AR 72701		 (479) 445-6226 info@nativeamericanagriculturefund.org www.nativeamericanagriculturefund.org www.facebook.com/NativeAgFund
Services Provided	Native American Agriculture Fund (NAAF) provides support for business assistance, agricultural education, technical support, and advocacy services to Native farmers and ranchers.		
Seventh Generation F	und (SGF)		
Location	Seventh Generation Fund 2355 Central Avenue, Suite C McKinleyville, CA 95519	Seventh Generation Lind	 (707) 825-7640 contact@7genfund.org www.7genfund.org

		f <u>www.facebook.com/7genfund</u>		
Services Provided	SGF have long recognized the critical need at the Native g			
	technical assistance, and training to address an overall need	-		
	throughout the Americas has consistently been based or	n traditional Native concepts of holistic ecologica		
	stewardship			
DreamSpring				
Location	DreamSpring	(800) 508-7624		
	2000 Zearing Ave NW,	info@dreamspring.org		
	Albuquerque, NM 87104 DreamSpring	www.dreamspring.org		
		f <u>www.facebook.com/dreamspringintheus</u>		
Services Provided	DreamSpring is an award-winning, 26-year-old nonprofit organization that increases access to credit, makes			
	loans and provides a community of support to help entrepre	eneurs realize their dreams.		
The Loan Fund				
Location	The Loan Fund	\$ (505) 243-3196		
	423 Iron Ave SW	info@loanfund.org		
	Albuquerque, NM 87103	www.loandfund.org		
		f <u>www.facebook.com/TheLoanFund</u>		
Services Provided	The New Mexico Community Development Loan Fund (db			
	providing loans and lines of credit to small businesses, business startups, and nonprofits throughout New Mexico			
	that typically are unable to obtain financing through traditional lending sources. The Loan Fund also provides			
	clients with consulting and training services. The Loan Fund is one of 11 U.S. Treasury Department certified			
	Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFI) in Ne	w Mexico.		
Angel Capital Associa	tion (ACA)			
Location	Angel Capital Association (ACA)	L (913) 894-4700		
	10977 Granada Lane, Suite 103	Send Message via Facebook		
	Overland Park, KS 66211	www.angelcapitalassociation.org		
		www.facebook.com/Angel-Capital-Association		
Services Provided	ACA is a collective of accredited angel investors, North America's most prolific early-stage investment class. The			
	association is the largest angel professional development organization in the world. It serves as the industry			
	voice for the North American angel community and the public policy advocate for the U.S. professional ange			
	community.			
The Entrepreneur's G	uide to Capital			
Location	Probus Publishing	L (630) 789-4000		
	1333 Burr Ridge Parkway	www.amazon.com		
	Burridge, IL 60521			
Services Provided	Over 150 ways to finance new and growing businesses described in this book. Detailed descriptions and			
	characteristics are presented on the various financing techn			
National Association	of Investment Companies (NAIC)			
Location	National Association of Investment Companies (NAIC)	L (202) 204-3001		
	1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 700 🛛 🛁	info@naicpe.com		
	Washington, DC 20004	www.naicpe.com		
	trivestment Companies	www.twitter.com/naicpe		
Services Provided	The National Association of Investment Companies (NAIC) is	the largest network of diverse-owned private equit		
	firms and hedge funds. NAIC's membership consists of 110 firms representing over \$178 billion in assets under			
	management (AUM). NAIC firms invest financial and intellectual capital in small and middle-market companies			
	to drive growth and business transformation.			

Candid (The Foundati	on Center & GuideStar)	
Location	Candid 32 Old Slip New York, NY 1005	 (212) 620-4230 answers@candid.org www.candid.org www.facebook.com/CandidDotOrg
Services Provided	For a combined 88 years, Foundation Center and GuideStar each helped change the world by giving people th information they needed to do good. Candid is a good starting place for researching local, regional, and national foundations with granting and funding capability. It offers "information on more than 108,000 foundations corporate donors, and grantmaking public charities in the U.S. and over 3 million of their recent grants.	
Small Business Invest	or Alliance (SBIA)	
Location	Small Business Investor Alliance (SBIA) 529 14th Street, NW Washington, Dc 20045	 (202) 628-5055 info@sbia.org www.sbia.org www.twitter.com/smallbusinesspe
Services Provided	The Small Business Investor Alliance (SBIA) is the premier funds and investors. Our members provide vital capital resulting in economic growth and job creation.	
National Venture Cap	ital Association (NVCA)	
Location	National Venture Capital Association (NVCA) 25 Massachusetts Avenue NW, Suite 730 Washington, D.C. 20001	 (202) 864-5920 mchow@nvca.org www.nvca.org www.facebook.com/nvca.us
Services Provided	NVCA is the premier trade association that represents the foster a greater understanding of the importance of venture of the trade of t	
Freeport-McMoRan (FM): Native American Partnership Fund	
Location	Freeport-McMoRan: Native American Partnership Fund 333 N. Central Aveune Phoenix, AZ 85004	 (602) 366-8100 pdenetcl@fmi.com www.freeportinmycommunity.org www.facebook.com/FreeportFCX
Services Provided	The grant supports programs and projects that benefit the small groups, in the areas of education and training, he development, and / or environmental protection / manag project sustainability beyond the grant period, and sup Applications also require demonstrated tribal support of MOU/A with the tribe, Letter of Support signed by the appr identified by the tribe.	ealth and wellness, cultural preservation, economi mement. Applications must demonstrate program an oplemental matching funds are highly encouraged the proposal, for example, with a Tribal Resolution

2.2 Crowdfunding and Peer-to-Peer Lending

EquityNet		
Location	EquityNet Inc. Salt Lake City, Utah Austin, TX	 (202) 628-5055 info@equitynet.com www.equitynet.com www.twitter.com/equitynet
Services Provided	EquityNet is a prominent equity-based crowdfunding raise equity capital from accredited investors.	platform that helps startups and mature businesses to

Fundable				
Location	Fundable	(800) 799-6998		
	1322 Manning Parkway	info@fundable.com		
	Powell, Ohio 43065	💮 www.fundablecom		
		www.twitter.com/startupco		
Services Provided	Fundable is a fee-based crowdfunding platform that offer small businesses. Various consulting services are also offer strategies.			
Indiegogo				
Location	Indiegogo	(866) 641-4646		
	965 Mission Street Sixth Floor INDIEGOGO	samit@samitpatel.bet		
	San Francisco, CA 94103	www.indiegogo.com		
		www.twitter.com/indiegogo		
Services Provided	Indiegogo is an international crowdfunding platform that	t allows users to fund small businesses, among oth		
	things. Users attract funders by offering a compelling stor Indiegogo users rely heavily on social media to promote the	y and interesting perks. Like other crowdfunding site		
GoFundMe				
Location	GoFundMe / Legal Department	https://gfme.co/signup		
	PO Box 1329 855 Jefferson Ave	www.gofundme.com		
	Redwood City, CA 94063	www.facebook.com/gofundme		
Services Provided	GoFundMe is an American for-profit crowdfunding platform that allows people to raise money for events rangin			
	from life events such as celebrations and graduations to c	hallenging circumstances like accidents and illnesse		
Kickstarter				
Location	Kickstarter	(888) 914-9661		
	58 Kent Street	support@kickstarter.com		
	Brooklyn, NY 11201	www.kickstarter.com		
	, ,	www.twitter.com/kickstarter		
Services Provided	Kickstarter is a crowdfunding site founded in 2009. It's geared primarily toward creative projects. Instead receiving repayment for their contribution, backers usually receive a reward of some type (e.g., a private dim at the restaurant whose expansion they funded).			
		y receive a reward of some type (e.g., a private dinn		
Prosper Marketplace		y receive a reward of some type (e.g., a private dinr		
	at the restaurant whose expansion they funded).			
Prosper Marketplace		(877) 646-5922		
	at the restaurant whose expansion they funded). Prosper Marketplace Inc. P.O. Box 396081	 (877) 646-5922 support@prosper.com 		
	at the restaurant whose expansion they funded). Prosper Marketplace Inc.	 (877) 646-5922 support@prosper.com www.prosper.com 		
	at the restaurant whose expansion they funded). Prosper Marketplace Inc. P.O. Box 396081	 (877) 646-5922 support@prosper.com www.prosper.com www.facebook.com/prosperloans 		
Location	at the restaurant whose expansion they funded). Prosper Marketplace Inc. P.O. Box 396081 San Francisco, CA 94139-6081 Prosper connects qualified borrowers with private lenders the best loan terms wins the borrower's business.	 (877) 646-5922 support@prosper.com www.prosper.com www.facebook.com/prosperloans 		
Location Services Provided	at the restaurant whose expansion they funded). Prosper Marketplace Inc. P.O. Box 396081 San Francisco, CA 94139-6081 Prosper connects qualified borrowers with private lenders the best loan terms wins the borrower's business.	 (877) 646-5922 support@prosper.com www.prosper.com www.facebook.com/prosperloans 		
Location Services Provided Onevest – CoFounder	at the restaurant whose expansion they funded). Prosper Marketplace Inc. P.O. Box 396081 San Francisco, CA 94139-6081 Prosper connects qualified borrowers with private lenders the best loan terms wins the borrower's business. sLab Onevest – CoFoundersLab 475 Marketplace Inc.	 (877) 646-5922 support@prosper.com www.prosper.com www.facebook.com/prosperloans through an auction-like process. The lender who offer (646) 560-3221 		
Location Services Provided Onevest – CoFounder	at the restaurant whose expansion they funded). Prosper Marketplace Inc. P.O. Box 396081 San Francisco, CA 94139-6081 Prosper connects qualified borrowers with private lenders the best loan terms wins the borrower's business. sLab Onevest – CoFoundersLab 175 Varick Street V OREVEST	 (877) 646-5922 support@prosper.com www.prosper.com www.facebook.com/prosperloans through an auction-like process. The lender who offer (646) 560-3221 social@onevest.com 		
Location Services Provided Onevest – CoFounder	at the restaurant whose expansion they funded). Prosper Marketplace Inc. P.O. Box 396081 San Francisco, CA 94139-6081 Prosper connects qualified borrowers with private lenders the best loan terms wins the borrower's business. sLab Onevest – CoFoundersLab 475 Marketplace Inc.	 (877) 646-5922 support@prosper.com www.prosper.com www.facebook.com/prosperloans through an auction-like process. The lender who offer (646) 560-3221 		
Location Services Provided Onevest – CoFounder	at the restaurant whose expansion they funded). Prosper Marketplace Inc. P.O. Box 396081 San Francisco, CA 94139-6081 Prosper connects qualified borrowers with private lenders the best loan terms wins the borrower's business. sLab Onevest – CoFoundersLab 175 Varick Street V OREVEST	 (877) 646-5922 support@prosper.com www.prosper.com www.facebook.com/prosperloans through an auction-like process. The lender who offer (646) 560-3221 social@onevest.com www.facebook.com/CoFoundersLab 		

2.3 Microlenders and Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFIs)

	evelopment Financial Institution (CDFI)	•		
Location	Navajo CDFI		(800) 889-6940	
	P.O. Box 4919		 info@navajocdfi.com 	
	Window Rock, AZ 86515	The second second	www.NavajoCDFI.com	
Services Provided	Navajo CDELuses capital investmen	t to promote commur	ity development and economic growth in the Navajo	
ocritico i i officia			ure across Navajo Nation that utilizes our core values	
	and traditions in powering economi			
Native Community De	velopment Financial Institution (CDFI)	Network		
Location	Native CDFI Network		(202) 670-9754	
	P.O. Box 77206	CDE	info@nativecdfi.net	
	Washington, DC 20013	NETWORK	www.nativecdfi.net	
			www.facebook.com/nativecdfinetwork	
Services Provided	The Native CDFI Network seeks to u	nify and strengthen th	e Native CDFI industry. As a strong national network,	
	the Native CDFI Network empower	ers its members to e	ngage our best ideas, connect to one another and	
	collectively advance policy priorities	s important to our Nat	ve communities.	
Change Labs Business	Incubator			
Location	Change Labs Business Incubator		hello@nativestartup.org	
	P.O. Box 1698		www.nativestartup.org/incubator	
	Tuba City, AZ 86045		www.facebook.com/nativestartups	
Services Provided	Each year Change Labs choose 20 high-potential Native entrepreneurs to join their incubator, providing up to			
	\$10,000 in seed money to each company and providing hands-on mentorship and access to the Change Labs			
	alumni and peer network for life			
Navajo MICRO – Enter	rprise Loan Program			
Location	Navajo MICRO	Station of the second second	(928) 871-6704	
	P.O. Box 663		support@navajobusiness.com	
	Window Rock, AZ 86515	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	www.NavajoBusiness.com	
Services Provided	This portion of the Navajo Nation Micro-Enterprise Loan Program (MELP) was set-up within the Division of			
	Economic Development (DED) to specifically assist Navajo-owned micro-businesses. Collateralized loans can be			
	made in amounts varying from \$500.00 to \$10,000.00 for new businesses. Applicants must have a good credit			
	history and must not be in violation of the Navajo Business Procurement Act or any other Navajo Nation laws. Applicants must provide ten percent (10%) equity contribution for their loan.			
	Applicants must provide top person	-		
Winship Londing (Chan		-		
Kinship Lending (Chan	ge Labs)	-	ution for their loan.	
Kinship Lending (Chan Location	ge Labs) Kinship Lending/Change Labs	-	(602) 206-2029	
	ge Labs) Kinship Lending/Change Labs P.O. Box 1698/2 Legacy Lane	-	 (602) 206-2029 hello@nativestartup.org 	
	ge Labs) Kinship Lending/Change Labs	-	 (602) 206-2029 hello@nativestartup.org www.nativestartup.org/kinshiplending 	
Location	ge Labs) Kinship Lending/Change Labs P.O. Box 1698/2 Legacy Lane Tuba City, AZ 86045	t (10%) equity contribu	 (602) 206-2029 hello@nativestartup.org www.nativestartup.org/kinshiplending www.facebook.com/nativestartups 	
	ge Labs) Kinship Lending/Change Labs P.O. Box 1698/2 Legacy Lane Tuba City, AZ 86045 Change Labs is neither a bank nor a t	t (10%) equity contribution	 ution for their loan. (602) 206-2029 hello@nativestartup.org www.nativestartup.org/kinshiplending www.facebook.com/nativestartups ey are pleased to partner with Nusenda Federal Credit	
Location	ge Labs) Kinship Lending/Change Labs P.O. Box 1698/2 Legacy Lane Tuba City, AZ 86045 Change Labs is neither a bank nor a f Union's Co-Op Capital program to le	t (10%) equity contribution of the first term of t	 (602) 206-2029 hello@nativestartup.org www.nativestartup.org/kinshiplending www.facebook.com/nativestartups ey are pleased to partner with Nusenda Federal Credit entrepreneurs and change makers along the Colorado	
Location	ge Labs) Kinship Lending/Change Labs P.O. Box 1698/2 Legacy Lane Tuba City, AZ 86045 Change Labs is neither a bank nor a t Union's Co-Op Capital program to le Plateau. Co-Op Capital will provide	t (10%) equity contribution of the second seco	 tion for their loan. (602) 206-2029 hello@nativestartup.org www.nativestartup.org/kinshiplending www.facebook.com/nativestartups ey are pleased to partner with Nusenda Federal Credit entrepreneurs and change makers along the Colorado ness loan with 5% interest to help you manage your	
Location	ge Labs) Kinship Lending/Change Labs P.O. Box 1698/2 Legacy Lane Tuba City, AZ 86045 Change Labs is neither a bank nor a f Union's Co-Op Capital program to le Plateau. Co-Op Capital will provide response to COVID-19. As a business	t (10%) equity contribution of the second se	 tion for their loan. (602) 206-2029 hello@nativestartup.org www.nativestartup.org/kinshiplending www.facebook.com/nativestartups ey are pleased to partner with Nusenda Federal Credit entrepreneurs and change makers along the Colorado	
Location	ge Labs) Kinship Lending/Change Labs P.O. Box 1698/2 Legacy Lane Tuba City, AZ 86045 Change Labs is neither a bank nor a f Union's Co-Op Capital program to le Plateau. Co-Op Capital will provide response to COVID-19. As a business repaying your loan until four month	t (10%) equity contribution of the second se	ution for their loan. (602) 206-2029 hello@nativestartup.org www.nativestartup.org/kinshiplending www.facebook.com/nativestartups ey are pleased to partner with Nusenda Federal Credit entrepreneurs and change makers along the Colorado ness loan with 5% interest to help you manage your rofit leader, or startup founder, you don't have to start	
Location Services Provided	Ige Labs) Kinship Lending/Change Labs P.O. Box 1698/2 Legacy Lane Tuba City, AZ 86045 Change Labs is neither a bank nor a t Union's Co-Op Capital program to le Plateau. Co-Op Capital will provide response to COVID-19. As a business repaying your loan until four month elopment Corporation	t (10%) equity contribution financial institution, the nd to Native American your personal or busis s owner, vendor, nonpus is after you receive you	ution for their loan. (602) 206-2029 hello@nativestartup.org www.nativestartup.org/kinshiplending www.facebook.com/nativestartups ey are pleased to partner with Nusenda Federal Credit entrepreneurs and change makers along the Colorado ness loan with 5% interest to help you manage your rofit leader, or startup founder, you don't have to start ur funds. There is no fee or cost to apply.	
Location Services Provided Native American Deve	ge Labs) Kinship Lending/Change Labs P.O. Box 1698/2 Legacy Lane Tuba City, AZ 86045 Change Labs is neither a bank nor a f Union's Co-Op Capital program to le Plateau. Co-Op Capital will provide response to COVID-19. As a business repaying your loan until four month	t (10%) equity contribution financial institution, the nd to Native American your personal or busis s owner, vendor, nonpus is after you receive you	ution for their loan. (602) 206-2029 hello@nativestartup.org www.nativestartup.org/kinshiplending www.facebook.com/nativestartups ey are pleased to partner with Nusenda Federal Credit entrepreneurs and change makers along the Colorado ness loan with 5% interest to help you manage your rofit leader, or startup founder, you don't have to start	

		L WWWW facebook com (NATIVEAMERICAN
		www.facebook.com/NATIVEAMERICAN DEVELOPMENTCORP
Services Provided	The Native American Development Corporation was es	tablished in 1996. The intent of the organization is to act
		onal economic development organizations, and agencies
	for American Indian owned businesses in Montana, Wy	
Accion		
Location	Accion Headquarter	(617) 625-7080
	10 Fawcett Street, Suite 204	info@accion.org
	Cambridge, MA 02138	www.Accion.org
		www.facebook.com/Accion.org
Services Provided	microfinance and fintech impact investing. Founded as	financially inclusive world, with a pioneering legacy ir a community development initiative serving the poor ir microfinance and fintech impact investing. This is one o money to more than 50,000 entrepreneurs since
CDFI Coalition		
Location	CDFI Coalition	(202) 393-5225
	1155 15 th Street NW, Suite 400	ayrianne@rapoza.org
	Washington, DC 20005	www.cdfi.org
		www.twitter.com/CDFI Coalition
	community development credit unions, microenterpris community development venture capital funds.	e lenders, community development corporations and
AKIPTAN (Native CDF		
Location	AKIPTAN	((605) 964-8081
	P.O. Box 858	info@akiptan.org
	412 S. Main St., Suite E	www.akiptan.org
	Eagle Butte, SD 57625	www.facebook.com/AkiptanInc
Services Provided	technical assistance to those in Indian Agriculture. Akip youth, startups, operating costs, and ownership. Their	ent Financial Institution (CDFI) that provides loans and tan offers a whole suite of services that include financing CDFI takes it a step further and works with the client to nncial literacy training to help create a knowledgeable
OWEESTA – National	Native CDFI Intermediary	
Location	OWEESTA	(303) 774-8838
	2432 Main Street, 1st Floor	info@oweesta.org
	Longmont, CO 80501	www.oweesta.org
		www.facebook.com/Oweesta
Services Provided	capitalization base allowing us to offer diverse fin communities across the nation. Oweesta understands t	is supported by both debt and equity investments to ou nancial products and development services to Native he crucial need for investment capital in Native CDFIs and s enabling reinvestment of capital back into Native

2.4 Financial Information Resources

Farm Credit of New N	Nexico, ACA		
Location	Farm Credit of New Mexico 5651 Balloon Fiesta Pkwy, NE Albuquerque, NM 87113	 (800) 451-5997 contactus@farmcreditnm.com www.farmcreditnm.com www.facebook.com/Farm-Credit-New- Mexico-ACA-213632848668445 	
Services Provided	Farm Credit of New Mexico is a full-service Ag lender, providing agricultural real estate loans, operating loans, equipment and livestock loans, crop hail, and multi-peril insurance to New Mexico farmers and ranchers. The Association has multiple offices: Agribusiness, Albuquerque, Las Cruces, Roswell, Clovis, and Tucumcari. Visit us online at www.farmcreditnm.com. Farm Credit of New Mexico is an equal credit opportunity and equal housing lender.		
Farm Credit System			
Location	Farm Credit West, ACARural Arizona Branch1120 S. 20th AvenueSafford, AZ 85546	 (928) 348-9571 ask@creditfarm.com www.farmcrediwest.com www.facebook.com/FarmCredit 	
Services Provided	Farm Credit supports rural communities and agriculture with reliable, consistent credit and financial services today and tomorrow. They serve every part of agriculture from the smallest operations to the largest – and everything in between.		
USDA Farm Service A	gency		
Location	Arizona State Farm Service Agency 230 N. 1st Avenue, Suite 506 Phoenix, Arizona 85003-1726	 (602) 285-6300 oip@ftc.usda.gov www.fsa.usda.gov www.facebook.com/USDA 	
Services Provided	USDA is committed to providing safe and nutritious food, conservation, sustainable food production and revitalizing rural America. With FSAfarm+, producers will have web access to view their FSA data such as the common land unit data, related farm data, and other producer information.		
Key Business Ratios	-		
Location	Key Business Ratios via Investopedia	 support@investopedia.com www.investopedia.com www.facebook.com/Investopedia 	
Services Provided	Since Investopedia was launched in 1999, Investoped information and decisions for our readers, giving them the life.		
Small Business Innova	ation Research Solicitation		
Location	Small Business Innovation Research Solicitation	www.sbir.gov/solications	
Services Provided	The Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Sm highly competitive programs that encourage domestic sr and Development (R/R&D) with the potential for comme	mall businesses to engage in Federal Research/Research	

III. GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL RESOURCES

3.1 Federal Resources

GovLoans.gov			
Location	GovLoans.gov	🚫 GovLoans.gov	www.govloans.gov
Services Provided	application for benefits and government loans by cat Commerce, Department of	d will not send you free mo regory and originating ag Education, Department of l ess Administration). The site	government loans you may be eligible for. It is not an ney. GovLoans.gov is an information hub listing types of gency (i.e., Department of Agriculture, Department o Housing and Urban Development, Department of Veteran e includes a thorough description of each loan, instruction ing agency or organization.
Grants.gov			
Location	Grants.gov	100.00 × 00	 (800) 518-4726 support@grants.gov www.grants.gov www.twitter.com/grantsdotgov
Services Provided	competitive federal grant	opportunities: "The Gran oplications for 26 federal gr	an Services, this site tells you how to find and apply for ts.gov system houses information on over 1,000 gran ant-making agencies." It also includes a number of helpfu
Plan to Achieve Self-	Support (PASS)		
Location	Plan to Achieve Self-Suppo	rt (Pass)	https://www.ssa.gov/disabilityresearch/wi/pass.htm
Services Provided	This program is offered by the U.S. Social Security Administration (SSA) to help people with disabilities set asid money for training, education or funding a business. To apply, you must write a PASS that states the goal of you business, the steps you will take to launch the business, the money you will use (not counting SSI benefits) an a timetable for achieving your goal.		
USDA Rural Developr	nent		
Location	USDA Rural Development 1400 Independence Avenu Washington, DC 20250	e, SW	 (202) 720-2791 askusda@usda.gov www.rd.usda.gov www.twitter.com/usda
Services Provided			nprove the economy and quality of life in rural America any ways. Together, America Prospers.
Small Business Admin	nistration (SBA)		
Location	U.S. Small Business Admini 409 Third Street, SW Washington, DC 20416	stration (SBA)	 (800) 827-5722 answerdesk@sba.gov www.sba.gov www.twitter.com/sbagov
Services Provided	interests of American smal	l businesses. They adminis	dent federal agency that works to assist and protect the ster their programs through district offices throughout the ough a network of resource partners: Small Busines

Small Business Invest	ment Company (SBIC)	
Location	Small Business Investment Company (SBIC) U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) 409 Third Street, SW Washington, DC 20416	 (800) 827-5722 answerdesk@sba.gov www.sba.gov/documentsbic-program-overview www.twitter.com/sbagov
Services Provided	program issues debt to venture capitalists, private equi but scaling, businesses. Over the past five years, the p	ed States and can invest up to \$4 billion annually. The SBIC ity funds and other vehicles that invest in America's small, rogram has channeled more than \$21 billion of capital to riety of industries across the country. Some of America's received funding from SBICs.
Small Business Innova	ation Research Program (SBIR)	
Location	Small Business Innovation Research Program (SBIR) U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) 409 Third Street, SW Washington, DC 20416	 (571) 306-5201 www.sbir.gov/websitesupport/feedback www.sbir.gov www.twitter.com/sbagov
Services Provided	The Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) programs are highly competitive programs that encourage domestic small businesses to engage in Federal Research/Research and Development (R/R&D) with the potential for commercialization. Through a competitive awards-based program, SBIR and STTR enable small businesses to explore their technological potential and provide the incentive to profit from its commercialization. By including qualified small businesses in the nation's R&D arena, high-tech innovation is stimulated, and the United States gains entrepreneurial spirit as it meets its specific research and development needs.	
National Science Four	ndation (NSF) Seed Fund SBIR.STTR	
Location	National Science Foundation 2415 Eisenhower Avenue Alexandria, VA 22314	 (703) 292-8050 sbir@nsf.gov www.seedfund.nsf.gov www.twitter.com/NSFSBIR
Services Provided	ideas into marketable products and services. We focus promise but whose success has not yet been validated entrepreneurs across the country. Their goals are to the United States, and companies seed funded by our p	as helped startups and small businesses transform their on high-risk, high-impact technologies — those that show d — and each year, they award \$200 million in funding to foster innovation and help create businesses and jobs in program have since gone on to tremendous success. They Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business

3.2 Risk Management

Navajo Nation Risk Management Department		
Location	Navajo Nation Risk Management Program Administrative Building 1, 2nd Floor 2559 Indian Route 100 or P.O. Box 1690 Window Rock, AZ 86515	 (928) 871-6335 sdale@navajo-nsn.gov www.isd.navajo.nsn.gov
Services Provided	Mission of the Navajo Insurance Service Department is to s resourceful, and cost-effective insurance services for the employees are protected and the levels of coverage are ac management, safety/loss control and workers compensation	e Navajo Nation so that its assets, property and lequate. Programs include employee benefits, risk
USDA Risk Manageme	USDA Risk Management Agency	

Location	USDA Risk Management U.S. Department of Agriculture – Room 6092-South 1400 Independence Avenue SW Washington, DC 20250	 (202) 690-2803 jonathan.chee@usda.gov www.rma.usda.gov www.facebook.com/USDA
Services Provided	The United States Department of Agriculture's (USDA) Risk M America's agricultural producers through effective, marked economic stability of agricultural producers and rural co availability and effectiveness of Federal crop insurance as a Crop Insurance Corporation (FCIC) to provide innovative of ranchers. Approved Insurance Providers (AIP) sell and servic in Puerto Rico through a public-private partnership with RMA with catastrophic losses due to major weather events.	t-based risk management tools to strengthen the ommunities. RMA is committed to increasing the a risk management tool. RMA manages the Federal crop insurance products to America's farmers and the Federal crop insurance policies in every state and

3.3 Native American Resources

Albuquerque Hispand	o Chamber of Commerce		
Location	Albuquerque Hispano Chamber of Commerce 1309 4 th Street SW Albuquerque, NM 87102 K (505) 842-9003 mail@ahcnm.org mww.ahcnm.org www.ahcnm.org mww.facebook.com/AHCNM		
Services Provided	AHCC is organized to promote economic development, to enhance economic development opportunities and to provide business and workforce education with an emphasis on the Hispanic and Small Business Community in Albuquerque and New Mexico.		
Dineh Chamber of Co	mmerce		
Location	Dineh Chamber of Commerce V (928) 326-4609 P.O. Box 4920 Image: Commerce of		
Services Provided	The Dineh Chamber of Commerce was created to provide a voice for Navajo-owned businesses to create positive working relationships with businesses, organizations, and governments doing business on or near the Navajo Nation.		
American Indian Char	mber of Commerce		
Location	American Indian Chamber of Commerce 2401 12th Street NW Albuquerque, NM 87104 f www.facebook.com/American-Indian-Chamber- of-New-Mexico		
Services Provided	Helping Native People achieve successful economic development initiatives while incorporating, strengthening, and building upon tribal values. Services include capacity building, education, business development, research and policy, and workforce development.		
OWEESTA			
Location	OWEESTA 2432 Main Street, 1st Floor Longmont, CO 80501 Image: Street of the str		
Services Provided	Oweesta offers expert training from committed professionals who have extensive experience in Native community economic development. Native CDFI consists of several programs that not only help participants		

	-	nmunities, but also takes them, step-by-step, through th	
	process of establishing one of these proven and innov	ative financial institutions.	
First Nations Institute	-		
Location	First Nations Development Institute 4263 Montgomery Blvd NE, Suite I-230 Albuquerque, NM 87109	 (505) 312-8641 info@firstnations.org www.firstnations.com www.facebook.com/FirstNationsDevelopmentInstitute 	
Services Provided	grants, technical assistance & training, and advocacy & when armed with the appropriate resources, Native sustainable, economic, spiritual, and cultural well-b	conditions for Native Americans through direct financi a policy. First Nations Development Institute believes that Peoples hold the capacity and ingenuity to ensure the being of their communities. They invest in and creat asset control and support economic development for	
ONABEN: A Native A	merican Business Network		
Location	ONABEN P.O. Box 52132 Tulsa, OK 74152		
Services Provided	ONABEN is guided by a vision of a healthy economy for Native American communities. Such an economy will be a mix of tribal and individual enterprises sufficient in size and activity to sustain our communities, our neighbors, the land, and the creatures around us. Their goal is to build social capital and increase organizational capacity or organizations, as well as the entrepreneurs they serve. Contractual Services includes program development strategic planning, communications and design, business planning, direct services to community members, and leadership capacity building.		
Minority Business De	velopment Agency (MBDA)		
Location	Minority Business Development Agency 1401 Constitution Ave NW Washington, DC 20230	 (202) 482-2332 www.mbda.gov/about-us/contact-us www.mbda.gov www.facebook.com/usmbda 	
Services Provided	solely dedicated to the growth and global competitive national network of MBDA Business Centers, Specialt	s Development Agency (MBDA) is the only federal agence eness of minority business enterprises. MBDA invests in y Centers, and Grantees. Our programs offer customize	
Phoenix Minority Bus	MBDA Business Centers, MBDA Advanced Manufact		
	MBDA Business Centers, MBDA Advanced Manufact Procurement Center		
Phoenix Minority Bus Location Services Provided	MBDA Business Centers, MBDA Advanced Manufact Procurement Center siness Development Agency (MBDA) Business Center Phoenix MBDA Business Center 1020 E Missouri Avenue Phoenix, AZ 85014 The Phoenix MBDA Business Center serves minority e capacity. The MBDA Business Center, Arizona is foc	 kuring Centers, MBDA Export Centers, & MBDA Feder (602) 294-6087 alikakumar@phoenixmbdacenter.com www.phoenixmbdacenter.com www.facebook.com/Phoenix-MBDA entrepreneurs who are pursuing growth in size, scale ar used on securing large public and private contracts ar 	
Location	MBDA Business Centers, MBDA Advanced Manufact Procurement Center siness Development Agency (MBDA) Business Center Phoenix MBDA Business Center 1020 E Missouri Avenue Phoenix, AZ 85014 The Phoenix MBDA Business Center serves minority e capacity. The MBDA Business Center, Arizona is foc financing transactions, stimulating job creation and ref	 alikakumar@phoenixmbdacenter.com www.phoenixmbdacenter.com 	

	201 N. Central Ave.	https://aipi.asu.edu/inno-nations
	Phoenix, AZ 85005-2603	www.facebook.com/AmericanIndianPolicyInstitute
	Tribial Buainess Califaien Common by	
Services Provided	Inno-Nations is a program of the American Indian Policy Inst	
	owners and enterprises in building sustainable tribal econom	
	They offer the "First Innovations" culturally competent	
	business owners as a two-semester course in American Indi	an Studies.
Four Winds Diversifie	d (FWD) Project	
Location	Four Winds Diversified (FWD) Project	L (505) 382-8605
	P.O. Box 12461	mpeacock@swbdc.com
	Albuquerque, NM 87195	www.swdbc.com
	Questing holows that we have been as the second s	www.facebook.com/swbdc
Services Provided	The Four Winds Diversified (FWD) Project "Communit	
	Partnerships, Job CreationRural American Indian Comm	
	Southwest Business Development Consultants, LLC in partn	
	project provides access to unlimited opportunities, access to	o capital, and access to resources & new markets fo
	American Indian, Alaskan Native, Native Hawaiian and Minor	rity-owned businesses located in the Southwest rura
	reservation lands and local community areas	
National Association	of Minority Contractors (NAMC)	
Location	National Association of Minority Contractors	L (202) 296-1600
	The Barr Building	info@namcnational.org
	910 17th Street, NW, Suite 413	www.namcnational.org
	 MINORITY CONTRACTORS 	
	Washington, DC 20006	www.facebook.com/NAMCNational
Services Provided		
Services Provided	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i	in the United States. Members include more than 5
Services Provided		in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio
Services Provided	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across th
Services Provided	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across th poration with strategic and corporate partnerships
Services Provided	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association in Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collab	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across th poration with strategic and corporate partnerships
	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association in Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collab NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across th poration with strategic and corporate partnerships ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contracto
U.S. Department of th	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association in Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collab NAMC assists members with building capacity by providing development training.	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across th poration with strategic and corporate partnerships ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contracto
U.S. Department of th	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collak NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training.	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across th boration with strategic and corporate partnerships access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor
U.S. Department of th	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collak NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. The Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across th boration with strategic and corporate partnerships ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor ment (202) 219-0740
U.S. Department of th	 NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collat NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across th boration with strategic and corporate partnerships access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor nent (202) 219-0740 (as-ia-opa@bia.gov
U.S. Department of th Location	 NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association in Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and a dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collate NAMC assists members with building capacity by providing development training. Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across th boration with strategic and corporate partnerships ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor tent (202) 219-0740 as-ia-opa@bia.gov www.bia.gov www.facebook.com/IA.IEED
	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association in Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and a dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collak NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. ne Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across the boration with strategic and corporate partnerships ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor ment (202) 219-0740 (202) 219-0740
U.S. Department of th Location	 NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collak NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 The Division of Economic Development (DED) fosters the group 	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across the boration with strategic and corporate partnerships ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor nent (202) 219-0740 (as-ia-opa@bia.gov www.bia.gov f www.facebook.com/IA.IEED rowth of economies and the success of businesses i nence to start and sustain a Native American busines
U.S. Department of th Location	 NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collat NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 The Division of Economic Development (DED) fosters the gr Native American communities by providing technical assista 	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across the boration with strategic and corporate partnership ng access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor nent (202) 219-0740 (as-ia-opa@bia.gov www.bia.gov f www.facebook.com/IA.IEED rowth of economies and the success of businesses i nece to start and sustain a Native American busines
U.S. Department of th Location Services Provided	 NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collak NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 The Division of Economic Development (DED) fosters the grin Native American communities by providing technical assista bring innovative ideas to the marketplace and take adv opportunities. 	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across the boration with strategic and corporate partnership ng access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor nent (202) 219-0740 (as-ia-opa@bia.gov www.bia.gov f www.facebook.com/IA.IEED rowth of economies and the success of businesses i nece to start and sustain a Native American busines
U.S. Department of th Location Services Provided Navajo Nation Veterin	 NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association in Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and a dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collate NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 The Division of Economic Development (DED) fosters the grin Native American communities by providing technical assista bring innovative ideas to the marketplace and take adv opportunities. 	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across the boration with strategic and corporate partnership ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor nent (202) 219-0740 as-ia-opa@bia.gov www.bia.gov www.bia.gov www.facebook.com/IA.IEED owth of economies and the success of businesses is ince to start and sustain a Native American busines vantage of government and private procuremer
U.S. Department of th Location Services Provided Navajo Nation Veterin	 NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collak NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 The Division of Economic Development (DED) fosters the grin Native American communities by providing technical assista bring innovative ideas to the marketplace and take adv opportunities. Navajo Nation Veterinary Management Program 	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across the boration with strategic and corporate partnership ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor ment (202) 219-0740 (202) 219-0740
U.S. Department of th Location Services Provided	 NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collat NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 The Division of Economic Development (DED) fosters the gr Native American communities by providing technical assista bring innovative ideas to the marketplace and take adv opportunities. Navajo Nation Veterinary Management Program P.O. Box 1450 	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across the boration with strategic and corporate partnerships ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor nent (202) 219-0740 (202) 219-0740
U.S. Department of th Location Services Provided Navajo Nation Veterin	 NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collak NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 The Division of Economic Development (DED) fosters the grin Native American communities by providing technical assista bring innovative ideas to the marketplace and take adv opportunities. Navajo Nation Veterinary Management Program 	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across th boration with strategic and corporate partnership ng access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor nent ((202) 219-0740 as-ia-opa@bia.gov www.bia.gov www.facebook.com/IA.IEED rowth of economies and the success of businesses i ince to start and sustain a Native American busines vantage of government and private procurement (505) 371-5214 www.facebook.com/NNVMP/SendMessage www.navajoveterinaryprogram.com
U.S. Department of th Location Services Provided Navajo Nation Veterin Location	 NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collak NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 The Division of Economic Development (DED) fosters the grin Native American communities by providing technical assista bring innovative ideas to the marketplace and take adv opportunities. Navajo Nation Veterinary Management Program P.O. Box 1450 Window Rock, AZ 86515 	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across the boration with strategic and corporate partnership ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor nent (202) 219-0740 (202) 219-0740
U.S. Department of th Location Services Provided Navajo Nation Veterin Location Services Provided	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and a dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collate NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. De Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 The Division of Economic Development (DED) fosters the gring innovative ideas to the marketplace and take advopportunities. nary Management Program Navajo Nation Veterinary Management Program P.O. Box 1450 Window Rock, AZ 86515 Providing Small & Large Veterinary Services. Navajo Vet. Cling	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across the boration with strategic and corporate partnerships ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor ment (202) 219-0740 (202) 219-0740
U.S. Department of th Location Services Provided Navajo Nation Veterin Location Services Provided Intertribal Agriculture	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and a dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collate NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. tenterior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 The Division of Economic Development (DED) fosters the gr Native American communities by providing technical assista bring innovative ideas to the marketplace and take adv opportunities. mary Management Program Navajo Nation Veterinary Management Program P.O. Box 1450 Window Rock, AZ 86515 Providing Small & Large Veterinary Services. Navajo Vet. Cline	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across the boration with strategic and corporate partnerships ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor ment ((202) 219-0740 () as-ia-opa@bia.gov () www.bia.gov () www.bia.gov () www.facebook.com/IA.IEED owth of economies and the success of businesses i unce to start and sustain a Native American business vantage of government and private procurement () (505) 371-5214 () www.facebook.com/NNVMP/SendMessage () www.facebook.com/NNVMP/SendMessage () www.facebook.com/NNVMP/SendMessage () www.facebook.com/NNVMP/SendMessage () www.facebook.com/NNVMP mics in Tse Bonito NM, Chinle AZ & Shiprock NM
U.S. Department of th Location Services Provided Navajo Nation Veterin	NAMC is the oldest minority construction trade association i Hall of Fame members and Legacy Contractor Builders and a dollars nationally. The association represents the interests country. Through a network of local chapters and in collate NAMC assists members with building capacity by providin development training. De Interior Indian Affairs - Native American Business Development U.S. Department of the Interior Indian Affairs Native American Business Development 1849 C Street NW Washington, DC 20240 The Division of Economic Development (DED) fosters the gring innovative ideas to the marketplace and take advopportunities. nary Management Program Navajo Nation Veterinary Management Program P.O. Box 1450 Window Rock, AZ 86515 Providing Small & Large Veterinary Services. Navajo Vet. Cling	in the United States. Members include more than 5 a combined annual project capacity of over a billio s of millions of skilled minority workers across the boration with strategic and corporate partnerships ag access to opportunity, advocacy, and contractor ment (202) 219-0740 (202) 219-0740

	Billings, MT 59101	- Contraction of the second se	www.indianag.org f www.facebook.com/IntertribalAgriculture Council
Services Provided	The Intertribal Agriculture Council was fou and use of our agricultural resources for the		o pursue and promote the conservation, development of our people.
New Mexico Agricultu	ural Leadership		
Location	New Mexico Agricultural Leadership		\$ (575) 646-6691
	New Mexico State University	$ \land$	<u>nmal@nmsu.edu</u>
	MSC 3501, Box 30003	ADMILLENCESSIF	www.aces.nmsu.edu
	Las Cruces, NM 88003-8003		f www.facebook.com/NMagleadership
Services Provided	professionals. Our mission is to develop	knowledgeable	al, seminar-based leadership experience for growing, multicultural leaders for New Mexico's agricultura through 6 in-state seminars, a trip to Washington, D.C.
New Mexico Future F	armers of America (FFA)		
Location	New Mexico Future Farmers of America (F	FA)	L (575) 646-3036
	3080 S. Espina Street		nmffa@nmsu.edu
	Las Cruces, NM 88003		www.nmffa.org
			f www.facebook.com/nmffa
Services Provided	Founded in 1928 as the Future Farmers agricultural education in New Mexico and		he National FFA Organization is an integral part on the second structure on the second s
New Mexico Ag in the	e Classroom (NMAITC)		
Location	New Mexico Ag in the Classroom (NMAITC)	\$ (505) 842-9003
	Ms. Traci Curry, Director	Ch	agclassl@nmflb.org
	2220 N Telshor	NM	www.nmaitc.org
	Las Cruces, NM 88011		www.facebook.com/nmaitc
Services Provided	_		tion program sponsored by the New Mexico Farm & ricultural concepts into their lesson plans for science
Flowering Tree Perma	aculture Institute		
Location	Flowering Tree Permaculture Institute	CORRENA	(505) 747-0807
	133 Winter Road	$\left(S \right)$	nslovato@gmail.com
	Santa Clara Pueblo, NM 87532		www.floweringtreepermaculture.org
		AUT TO	www.facebook.com/FloweringTreePermaculture
Services Provided		es focus on co	althy agriculture and farming-based lifestyles. Locate ommunity engagement; implementing patterns intron; and traditional seed pottery.
The Hopi Foundation			
Location	The Hopi Foundation		(928) 734-2380/2390
	110 Main St/PO Box 301	6	info@hopifoundation.org
	Kykotsmovi Village, AZ 86039		www.hopifoundation.org
			f www.facebook.com/Hopi Foundation
Services Provided	sponsorship. Additionally, host several se Chester Award. We also provide small cor	asonal projects nmunity grants y, we also have	y Capacity Building through education, grantmaking including the Hopi VITA Partnership, and the Barbar syear-round to local organizations and initiatives tha financial investments in the form of endowments, the tance Fund

Women Empowering	Women for Indigenous Nations (WEWIN)	
Location	Women Empowering Women for Indigenous Nations c/o Zion Enterprises, LLC 2040 S. Alma School Rd., Ste. – 1, Box 246 Chandler, Arizona 85286	 (888) 495-9466 <u>contact@wewin04.or</u> <u>www.wewin04.org</u> <u>www.facebook.com/WEWIN04</u>
Services Provided	WEWIN sets the stage that will create a forum for wo paramount importance today. It is also their opportun create stronger networks, impact public policy, help professional development while offering encouragemen	ity to draw upon their traditional and cultural values t foster economic growth, continue our personal an
National Association	of Women Business Owners (NAWBO)	
Location	National Association of Women Business Owners (NAWBO) 601 Pennsylvania Avenue NW South Building, Suite 900 Washington, DC 20004	 (800) 55-NAWBO socialmedia@nawbo.org www.nawbo.com www.facebook.com/nawbo
Services Provided	The National Association of Women Business Owners (N in 1975 that has the purpose of networking the approx provide mutual support, share resources, and provide a	imately 10.6 million women-owned businesses so as t
American Business W	omen's Association (ABWA)	
Location	American Business Women's Association (ABWA) P.O. Box 4757 Overland Park, KS 66204-0757	 (800) 228-0007 webmail@abwa.org www.abwa.org www.facebook.com/groups/womenofmagnitude
Services Provided	The mission of the ABWA to bring together businesswomen of diverse occupations and to provide opportunitie for them to help themselves and others grow personally and professionally through leadership, education networking support and national recognition. ABWA has dedicated more than 50 years to women's busines education and has provided workplace skills and career development training for more than 545,000 membe from a wide variety of personal and professional backgrounds.	
Association of Wome	n's Business Center (AWBC)	
Location	Association of Women's Business Center (AWBC) 1333 H. Street NW, Suite 800E Washington, DC 20005	 (202) 430-4756 info@awbc.org www.awbc.com www.facebook.com/awbc.org
Services Provided	The AWBC works to secure economic justice and entre sustaining a national network of over 100 Women's B business by providing training, mentoring, business deve women entrepreneurs each year in every state in the ur	Business Centers (WBC). WBCs help women succeed a elopment and financing opportunities to over 140,000
Feminist Majority Fou	undation	
Location	1600 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 801 Arlington, VA 22209 Phone: 703-522-2214	 (703) 522-2219 media@feminist.org www.feminist.org www.facebook.com/FeministMajorityFoundation
	In support of its goal of empowering women in business	

	caucuses to help break the 'glass ceiling,' and to endiscrimination.	ncourage women to take legal action to challenge sex	
National Association	for Female Executives (NAFE)		
Location	National Association for Female Executives (NAFE) 2 Park Avenue New York, NY 10016	 (800) 927-NAFE nafemembers@icnfull.com www.nafe.com www.facebook.com/working.mother 	
Services Provided	professional associations in the United States. The one networking, and public advocacy to empower its me	was founded in 1972 and is one of the largest women's organization has a rich history of providing education, mbers to achieve career success and financial security. ness owners and others who are committed to NAFE's	
National Women's Bu	usiness Council (NWBC)		
Location	National Women's Business Council (NWBC) 409 Third Street SW, 5th Floor Washington, DC 20416	 (202) 205-3850 info@nbc.gov www.nwbc.gov www.facebook.com/NWBCgov 	
Services Provided	The National Women's Business Council is a non-partisan federal advisory committee serving as an independent source of advice and policy recommendations to the President, the U.S. Congress (to the Committees on Small Business of the Senate and House of Representatives), and to the Administrator of the U.S. Small Business Administration (through the Assistant Administrator of the Office of Women's Business Ownership) on issues of importance to women business owners and entrepreneurs.		
Office of Women's Bu	usiness Ownership (OWBO)		
Location	Office of Women's Business Ownership (OWBO) 409 Third Street SW, Suite 6600 Washington, DC 20416	 (800) 857-5722 asnswerdesk@sba.gov www.sba.gov/about-sba/sba- locations/headquarters-offices/office-womens- business-ownership www.facebook.com/SBAgov 	
Services Provided	Centers (WBCs) throughout the United States and in assistance provided by the WBCs, entrepreneurs,	to establish and oversee a network of Women's Business ts territories. Through the management and technical especially women who are economically or socially d counseling on a vast array of topics in many languages	
U.S Women's Chamb	er of Commerce (USWCC)		
Location	U.S. Women's Chamber of Commerce (USWCC) 700 12th Street, NW, Suite 700 Washington, DC 20005	 (202) 607-2488 www.uswcc.org/contact www.uswcc.org www.facebook.com/USWomensCC 	
Services Provided	Using a platform of influence, innovation, and oppor	o the collective strength of women in the U.S. economy. tunity, they work with and for their members to grow mber helps women start and build successful businesses v as leaders, and prepare for a secure retirement.	
Women's Business Er	nterprise National Council (WBENC)		
Location	Women's Business Enterprise National Council 1120 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20036		

	f <u>www.facebook.com</u>	/WBENC
Services Provided	The Women's Business Enterprise National Council (WBENC) is the largest certifier of women-owned businesse in the U.S. and a leading advocate for women business owners and entrepreneurs. WBENC believe diversit promotes innovation, opens doors, and creates partnerships that fuel the economy. That's why WBENC provid the most relied upon certification standard for women-owned businesses and the tools to help them succeed.	
The Female Farmer P	Project	
Location	The Female Farmer Project <pre> female Farmer Project famule famule famule famule famule famule famule www.femalefarmer www.facebook.com www.facebook.com famule fa</pre>	
Services Provided	The Female Farmer Project believes in the power of storytelling for change and ampli in agriculture. Find our podcast on your favorite platform. In Development Documen The Untold Story of America's Female Farmers	
Women in Agriculture	re	
Location:	Women in Agriculture www.womeninagric f www.facebook.com Agriculture	
Services Provided	Our goal is to make a central location for women who are involved or interested in ag	riculture.

3.5 Entrpreneurs with Disabilities

PASS Online			
Location	PASS Online	SUL SECUR	mww.passonline.com
Services Provided	work, and you may be one of them. A PASS to help you reach your work goals. For exa	S is an SSI work in ample, you could	br your future. Many people with disabilities want to acentive that lets you use your own income or assets I set aside money to go to school to get specialized Ip you get items, services, or skills you need to react
Disability: IN			
Location	Disability: IN 13000 Potomac Avenue Alexandria, VA 22305		 info@disabilityIN.org www.disabilityIN.org www.facebook.com/DisabilityIN
Services Provided	USBLN is a national nonprofit network that promotes and facilitates the inclusion of entrepreneurs with disabilities in business supply chains. The USBLN's Disability Supplier Diversity Program® (DSDP) is "the nation? leading third-party certification program for disability-owned businesses, including businesses owned by service disabled veterans		
U.S. Department of La	abor Office of Disability Employment Policy (O	DEP)	
Location	Office of Disability Employment Policy U.S. Department of Labor 200 Constitution Ave NW Washington, DC 20210		 (866) 633-7365 odep@dol.gov www.dol.gov/agencies/odep www.facebook.com/departmentoflabor
Services Provided	ODEP encourages and supports self-employment and entrepreneurship among individuals with disabilities and has helped foster an array of partnerships at the Federal, state and local levels to encourage access to fundin and resources to assist individuals with disabilities interested in these alternatives to traditional employment.		
Navajo Vocational Re			

Location	Navajo Vocational Rehabilitation Services 1478 East Highway 162 (193.59 mi) Montezuma Creek, UT 84534 Image: Montezuma Creek, UT 84534
Services Provided	Department of DINE' Education, OSERS provides vocational rehabilitation services to eligible Navajo People with disabilities who are interested in going to work. Funded by a grant from the U.S. Department of Education, its goal is to assist people with disabilities to obtain or maintain employment.

3.6 Home-Based Businesses

Association for Enter	orise Opportunity (AE)	
Location	Association for Enterprise Opportunity (AEO) 1310 L Street, NW, Suite 830 Washington, DC 20011	 (202) 650-5580 info@aeoworks.org www.aeoworks.org www.facebook.com/AEO
Services Provided	AEO create economic opportunities for underserved entr members strengthen the microbusiness field by providing and develop communities. AEO engineer transformation Advocacy to foster a robust and inclusive marketplace.	the opportunity and tools to create jobs, build wealt
WorkforceGPS		
Location	WorkforceGPS	 support@workforcegps.org www.sea.workforcegps.org
Services Provided	WorkforceGPS is your online technical assistance website workforce investment system. Sponsored by the Em Department of Labor, WorkforceGPS was developed sp business leaders. Here you will find curated communi resources, promising workforce development practices, a tools you need to help you create innovative approaches	ployment and Training Administration of the U.S ecifically for workforce professionals, educators, and ties of interest, useful webinars and other training and relevant evidence-based research – giving you the
The National Home-B	ased Business Association (TNHBBA)	
Location	National Home-Based Business Association (THNBBA)	 (713) 730-9679 r.duvalmitchell@gmail.com www.tnhbba.com www.facebook.com/TNHBBA
Services Provided	TNHBBA is dedicated to serving the needs of Home-Based Business owners. We provide Education, Consulting Marketing, and much more.	
National Association	for the Self-Employed (NASE)	
Location	National Association for the Self-Employed (NASE) P.O. Box 241 Annapolis Junction, MD 20701-0241	 (800) 649-6273 www.NASE.com/contact www.NASE.com www.facebook.com/NASEonFB
Services Provided	The NASE offers entrepreneurs and small business owner your business successfully. Members are automatically e-r SelfInformed. Members can access even more articles and NASE Members also have unlimited access to the NASE operations questions.	mailed every issue of the NASE's monthly e-newsletter d resources online through the NASE's Learning Center

National Association of	f Small Cottage Industry (NASCIB)	
Location	New Circular Road Mouchak, Dhaka -1217	ogmail.com
Services Provided	The National Association of Small and Cottage Industries of Bangladesh (NA of Small and Cottage Industries aimed at safe guarding the interest of Small	, , , ,

3.7 Veteran Resources

Г

Navajo Veterans Adm	inistration
Location	Navajo Veterans Administration . (928) 871-7286 P.O. Box 430
Services Provided	The Navajo Nation Veterans Administration is a department under the Division of Human Resources under the executive branch of the Navajo Nation Government that provides services to Navajo Veterans.
Arizona Small Busines	s Development Center Network
Location	Arizona Small Business Development Center Network
Services Provided	The AZSBDC Network works with our nation's Veterans and Active Military to realize the pride and benefits of successful entrepreneurship through grants from the Small Business Administration and participation with other state networks. The resources below will provide you with information on special programs that are available to Veteran small business owners.
VetBiz Portal	
Location	VetBiz Portal 810 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20420 VAR State of the state of the stat
Services Provided	The VetBiz Portal - a gateway to information and services within the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA), Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization (OSDBU). Whether you are a Veteran-Owned Small Business (VOSB), Service Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business (SDVOSB), other small business, large business, acquisition professional, or someone who is interested in learning more about OSDBU's services, the VetBiz Portal ensures quick and easy access to information, resources, and applications.
Office of Veterans Bu	siness Development
Location	Office of Veterans Business Development 409 3rd Street, SW, Suite 5700 Washington, DC 20416 Image: Second Street S
Services Provided	The Office of Veterans Business Development's (OVBD) mission is to maximize the availability, applicability and usability of small business programs for Veterans, Service-Disabled Veterans, Reserve Component Members, and their dependents or survivors. OVBD is SBA's liaison with the veterans business community; provides policy analysis and reporting; and is as an Ombudsman for veteran entrepreneurs. OVBD has a number of programs and services to assist aspiring and existing veteran entrepreneurs such as training, counseling and mentorship, and oversight of Federal procurement programs for Veteran-Owned and Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Businesses.

Veterans' Employment	& Training Services (VETS)	
Location	Veterans' Employment & Training Services (VETS)	L (866) 4-USA-DOL or 487-2365
	U.S. Department of Labor	laboradmin@azica.gov
	200 Constitution Ave NW	www.dol.gov
	Washington, DC 20210	f www.facebook.com/dpartmentoflabor
Services Provided	VETS enabling all veterans to reach their full potential in the workplace. VETS's mission is to prepare America's	
	veterans, service members and their spouses, for meaningful careers, provide them with employment resources	
	and expertise, protect their employment rights and promote	e their employment opportunities.

IV. BUSINESS ASSISTANCE RESOURCES

Chinle, AZ 86503

4.1 N	lanagement and Technical Assistance
Change Labs	
Location	Change Labs 2 Legacy Lane (behind the Denny's) P.O. Box 1698 Tuba City, AZ 86045 Change Labs P.O. Box 1698 Tuba City, AZ 86045
Services Provided	Change Labs is a Native-led and Native-controlled 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization based on the Navajo and Hopi Nation. The foster the creation of successful Native American small businesses that provide a social benefit to tribal communities. Change Labs was designed to create a safe place for entrepreneurs and community members to explore and develop their ideas
Diné Community Dev	elopment Corporation (DCDC)
Location	Dinè Community Development Corporation (DCDC) \$\$\$\$ (928) 755-5913 Navajo Farmers & Ranchers Technical Assistance Program \$
Services Provided	DCDC's Navajo Farmers & Ranchers Financial & Business Technical Assistance Program prepare and support socially disadvantaged, underserved, and limited resource beginning Navajo farmers and ranchers of the Navajo Nation. The overall goal of the program is to provide Navajo community members who wish to begin farming and ranching with the financial and business technical skills to effectively launch sustainable agricultural operations using traditional and contemporary agricultural techniques in conjunction with effective business practices.
Navajo Nation Depar	tment of Economic Development (DED)
Location	Navajo Nation Department of Economic Development P.O. Box 663 Window Rock, AZ 86515
Services Provided	The Division of Economic Development (DED) is one of 14 Offices and Divisions within the Executive Branch of the Navajo Nation Government. The main purpose of this Division is to create an environment that is conducive to promoting and developing businesses in the Commercial, Tourism, Industrial, Small Business, and other sectors of the Navajo Nation economy, thereby creating jobs and business opportunities.
Chinle Regional Busin	ess Development Office (RBDO)
Location	Chinle R.B.D.O. (928) 674-2240 P.O. Box 565 initial content of the state of the s

4.1 Management and Technical Assistance

DCDC's Navajo Agribusiness Entrepreneurs Resource Guide - 26

www.navajoeconomy.org

<u> </u>		www.facebook.com/NavajoEconomicDevelopment
Services Provided	of the Navajo Nation Division of Economic Developme	DO) is part of the Small Business Development Department ent. Our Program's intent is to develop and support Navajo lation. Their overall objective is to promote, initiate, and jo Nation private sector.
Fort Defiance Regiona	al Business Development Office (RBDO)	
Location	Ft. Defiance R.B.D.O.	(928) 871-6486
	P.O. Box 663	ftdefiance_rbdo@navajo.org
	Window Rock, AZ 86515	www.navajoeconomy.org
		www.facebook.com/NavajoEconomicDevelopment
Services Provided	Department of the Navajo Nation Division of Econom	ffice (RBDO) is part of the Small Business Development nic Development. Our Program's intent is to develop and Region of the Navajo Nation. Their overall objective is to se to develop the Navajo Nation private sector.
Eastern Regional Busi	ness Development Office (RBDO)	
Location	Eastern R.B.D.O.	(505) 905-6400
	P.O. Box 250	eastern rbdo@yahoo.com
	Church Rock, NM 87311	www.navajoeconomy.org
		www.facebook.com/NavajoEconomicDevelopment
Shinzock Regional Bu		nic Development. Our Program's intent is to develop and of the Navajo Nation. Their overall objective is to promote, lop the Navajo Nation private sector.
Location	Shiprock R.B.D.O. P.O. Box 1864	 (505) 368-1315 shiprock rbdo@navajo.org
	Shiprock, NM 87420	www.navajoeconomy.org
		www.facebook.com/NavajoEconomicDevelopment
Services Provided	Department of the Navajo Nation Division of Econon	ce (RBDO) is part of the Small Business Development nic Development. Our Program's intent is to develop and of the Navajo Nation. Their overall objective is to promote,
Western Regional Bus	iness Development Office (RBDO)	
Location	Western R.B.D.O.	(928) 283-3010
	P.O. Box 485	
	P.U. BOX 485	western_rbdo@yahoo.com
	Tuba City, AZ 86045	www.navajoeconomy.org
	33、14、1月	
Services Provided	Tuba City, AZ 86045 The Western Regional Business Development Offic Department of the Navajo Nation Division of Econom	www.navajoeconomy.org www.facebook.com/NavajoEconomicDevelopment (RBDO) is part of the Small Business Development ic Development. Their Program's intent is to develop and of the Navajo Nation. Their overall objective is to promote,
	Tuba City, AZ 86045 The Western Regional Business Development Offic Department of the Navajo Nation Division of Econom support Navajo entrepreneurs in the Western Region of	www.navajoeconomy.org www.facebook.com/NavajoEconomicDevelopment (RBDO) is part of the Small Business Development ic Development. Their Program's intent is to develop and of the Navajo Nation. Their overall objective is to promote,
	Tuba City, AZ 86045 The Western Regional Business Development Offic Department of the Navajo Nation Division of Econom support Navajo entrepreneurs in the Western Region of initiate, and provide the necessary assistance to devel	www.navajoeconomy.org www.facebook.com/NavajoEconomicDevelopment (RBDO) is part of the Small Business Development ic Development. Their Program's intent is to develop and of the Navajo Nation. Their overall objective is to promote,
Navajo Nation Small I	Tuba City, AZ 86045 The Western Regional Business Development Offic Department of the Navajo Nation Division of Econom support Navajo entrepreneurs in the Western Region of initiate, and provide the necessary assistance to devel Business Development	www.navajoeconomy.org www.facebook.com/NavajoEconomicDevelopment ce (RBDO) is part of the Small Business Development ic Development. Their Program's intent is to develop and of the Navajo Nation. Their overall objective is to promote, lop the Navajo Nation private sector.
Navajo Nation Small I	Tuba City, AZ 86045 The Western Regional Business Development Offic Department of the Navajo Nation Division of Econom support Navajo entrepreneurs in the Western Region of initiate, and provide the necessary assistance to devel Business Development Navajo Small Business Development	 www.navajoeconomy.org www.facebook.com/NavajoEconomicDevelopment (RBDO) is part of the Small Business Development ic Development. Their Program's intent is to develop and of the Navajo Nation. Their overall objective is to promote, lop the Navajo Nation private sector.

Services Provided	The Navajo Nation, through its Small Business Regional Business Development Offices, provides management assistance to current and prospective small business owners by providing a wide variety of information and guidance through seven branch locations. It enhances economic development by providing technical assistance not only to small business developers but also to local Chapters, communities, business associations, and other organizations with local planning and promotion of business and economic development activities.
Navajo Nation Touris	m Department
Location	Navajo Nation Tourism Department (928) 810-8501 P.O. Box 663 info@discovernavajo.com Window Rock, Arizona 86515 www.discovernavajo.com f www.facebook.com/DiscoverNavajo
Services Provided	The Navajo Tourism Department (NTD) consists of five (5) staff to address three (3) program areas: Leadership/Administration, Marketing/Public Relations, & Project Development. The Hotel Occupancy Tax (HOT) tax pass by Navajo Tribal Council resolution CJY-27-92, established the Navajo Nation Tourism Fund to be administered by the Navajo Tourism Department for tourism promotion, operational funds and for project development.
Navajo Tech Innovati	on Center (NTEC)
Location	Navajo Tech Innovation Center (NTEC) \$
Services Provided	NTEC has flourished since its grand opening as it hosts a unique set of entrepreneurs that connect business, community, education, and health with our changing world. Our establishment provides a variety of services for our resident clients as well as surrounding professionals with a one-of-a-kind environment that promotes sustainability and leadership.
International Busines	s Incubator Association (InBIA)
Location	International Business Incubator Association (InBIA) (407) 965-5653 (ando, FL 32867) (b) BIA (c) Www.inbia.org (c) Www.facebook.com/TheInBIA
Services Provided	InBIA is a global nonprofit organization that has welcomed and supported entrepreneurial organizations for over 30 years. They serving a diverse group of entrepreneurship centers, program managers, directors, and policymakers, InBIA help guide, mentor, and develop sustainable entrepreneur support programs in every industry and demographic around the globe. Their goal is to enrich the entire ecosystem by providing industry resources, education, events, and global programming to help our members better serve the needs of their unique communities and regions. InBIA's mission is to help communities enable their entrepreneurs to transform their dreams into innovative businesses that make global prosperity a reality.
Diné College Land Gra	ant Office
Location	Diné College Land Grant Office (928) 724-6941 P.O. Box CO1 (aclgo.1996@gmail.com) Tsaile, AZ 86556 (aclgo.1996@gmail.com) Www.navajofarmerandrancher.com/land-grant-office (aclgo.1996@gmail.com) f www.facebook.com/Diné-College-Land-Grant-Office Office (aclgo.1996@gmail.com)
Services Provided	Diné College Land Grant Office are proud to promote and share our extension education programs with you. Over the past five years they have working diligently to expand and improve our community outreach services in youth development and rangeland, farming, and livestock management. Several programs that we are proud

Billings, MT 59101 Services Provided Through collaboration between the U.S. Department of Agriculture Offic Agriculture Council, the Technical Assistance Centers were established USDA programs and services by Indian producers and Tribes. By worki assisting producers with the application process, our goal is to build a m USDA and Indian Country and play a role in the evolution of those progr Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Location Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) 102 W. Hill Avenue, P.O. Box 1795 Image: Conomic Corporation (GGEDC) Services Provided GGEDC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization established in 2012 with a mid building on local assets and strategic partnering to target attraction and employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Court building on local assets and strategic partnering to target attraction and employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Court Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Services Provided The Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-oup advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busine member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network and the SBA.	ndianag.org ndianag.org acebook.com/IntertribalAgriculture e of Tribal Relations and the Intertriba in order to increase access and use of ng to streamline existing programs and ore functional relationship between the ms over time 22-2980 gallupedc.com allupedc.com acebook.com/Greater-Gallup- Development-Corporation ssion to drive economic growth through recruitment of business and industria		
Services Provided Through collaboration between the U.S. Department of Agriculture Offin Agriculture Council, the Technical Assistance Centers were established USDA programs and services by Indian producers and Tribes. By workit assisting producers with the application process, our goal is to build a m USDA and Indian Country and play a role in the evolution of those progr Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Image: Conomic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Location Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) 102 W. Hill Avenue, P.O. Box 1795 Image: Conomic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Services Provided GGEDC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization established in 2012 with a mid building on local assets and strategic partnering to target attraction and employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Counce Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Image: Conomic Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-o up advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busine member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network for and the SBA.	acebook.com/IntertribalAgriculture e of Tribal Relations and the Intertriba in order to increase access and use o by to streamline existing programs and ore functional relationship between the ums over time 22-2980 gallupedc.com allupedc.com acebook.com/Greater-Gallup- Development-Corporation ssion to drive economic growth through recruitment of business and industria ity area.		
Services Provided Through collaboration between the U.S. Department of Agriculture Offic Agriculture Council, the Technical Assistance Centers were established USDA programs and services by Indian producers and Tribes. By workin assisting producers with the application process, our goal is to build a m USDA and Indian Country and play a role in the evolution of those progr Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Image: Conomic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Location Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) 102 W. Hill Avenue, P.O. Box 1795 Image: Conomic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Services Provided GGEDC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization established in 2012 with a min building on local assets and strategic partnering to target attraction and employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Counce Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Image: Conomic Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-o up advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or I the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busine member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network for and the SBA.	e of Tribal Relations and the Intertribation order to increase access and use on the functional relationship between the terms over time.		
Services Provided Through collaboration between the U.S. Department of Agriculture Offin Agriculture Council, the Technical Assistance Centers were established USDA programs and services by Indian producers and Tribes. By worki assisting producers with the application process, our goal is to build a m USDA and Indian Country and play a role in the evolution of those progr Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Location Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) € (505) 7 (505) 7 (501) Services Provided GGEDC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization established in 2012 with a mi building on local assets and strategic partnering to target attraction and employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Cour Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) € (505) 7 (505) 7 Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-o up advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or up advice for the new Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network for and the SBA.	e of Tribal Relations and the Intertriba in order to increase access and use o ng to streamline existing programs and ore functional relationship between the ms over time 22-2980 gallupedc.com allupedc.com acebook.com/Greater-Gallup- Development-Corporation assion to drive economic growth through recruitment of business and industria ity area.		
Agriculture Council, the Technical Assistance Centers were established USDA programs and services by Indian producers and Tribes. By worki assisting producers with the application process, our goal is to build a m USDA and Indian Country and play a role in the evolution of those progr Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) \$	in order to increase access and use on the streamline existing programs and ore functional relationship between the series over time 22-2980 22-2980 22-2980 22-2980 22-2980 22-2980 22-2220 22-2220 22-2220		
USDA programs and services by Indian producers and Tribes. By worki assisting producers with the application process, our goal is to build a m USDA and Indian Country and play a role in the evolution of those progr Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) 102 W. Hill Avenue, P.O. Box 1795 Gallup, NM 87301 Services Provided GGEDC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization established in 2012 with a mi building on local assets and strategic partnering to target attraction and employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Cour Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) 106 W. Hwy. 66 Gallup, NM 87301-6225 Services Provided The Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-o up advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busine member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network of and the SBA. Northern Arizona University's Center for American Indian Enterprise Development	ng to streamline existing programs and pre functional relationship between the sover time 22-2980 gallupedc.com allupedc.com acebook.com/Greater-Gallup- Development-Corporation ssion to drive economic growth through recruitment of business and industria ty area.		
assisting producers with the application process, our goal is to build a m USDA and Indian Country and play a role in the evolution of those progr Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Location Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) 102 W. Hill Avenue, P.O. Box 1795 Gallup, NM 87301	ore functional relationship between the ims over time 22-2980 gallupedc.com allupedc.com acebook.com/Greater-Gallup- Development-Corporation ssion to drive economic growth through recruitment of business and industria ity area.		
USDA and Indian Country and play a role in the evolution of those progr Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Location Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) \$	ams over time 22-2980 gallupedc.com acebook.com/Greater-Gallup- Development-Corporation assion to drive economic growth through recruitment of business and industria ity area. 22-2220		
Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Location Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation (GGEDC) 102 W. Hill Avenue, P.O. Box 1795 Image: Conomic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Gallup, NM 87301 Image: Conomic Development Corporation (GGEDC) Services Provided GGEDC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization established in 2012 with a mi building on local assets and strategic partnering to target attraction and employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Could Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Io6 W. Hwy. 66 Gallup, NM 87301-6225 Services Provided The Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-oup advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busine member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network for and the SBA.	22-2980 gallupedc.com acebook.com/Greater-Gallup- Development-Corporation ssion to drive economic growth throug recruitment of business and industria ty area. 22-2220		
(GGEDC) 102 W. Hill Avenue, P.O. Box 1795 G Image: party of gallup, NM 87301 Services Provided GGEDC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization established in 2012 with a midbuilding on local assets and strategic partnering to target attraction and employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Court Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) 106 W. Hwy. 66 Image: partnering business between the gallup, NM 87301-6225 Services Provided The Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-oup advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busine member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network for and the SBA.	gallupedc.com allupedc.com/greater-Gallup- acebook.com/Greater-Gallup- Development-Corporation ssion to drive economic growth throug recruitment of business and industria ty area. 22-2220		
(GGEDC) 102 W. Hill Avenue, P.O. Box 1795 G Image: party of gallup, NM 87301 Services Provided GGEDC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization established in 2012 with a midbuilding on local assets and strategic partnering to target attraction and employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Court Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) 106 W. Hwy. 66 Gallup, NM 87301-6225 Services Provided The Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-oup advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busine member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network fand the SBA.	gallupedc.com allupedc.com/greater-Gallup- acebook.com/Greater-Gallup- Development-Corporation ssion to drive economic growth throug recruitment of business and industria ty area. 22-2220		
102 W. Hill Avenue, P.O. Box 1795 Image: Constant of the second seco	allupedc.com acebook.com/Greater-Gallup- Development-Corporation ssion to drive economic growth throug recruitment of business and industria ity area.		
Services Provided GGEDC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization established in 2012 with a mid building on local assets and strategic partnering to target attraction and employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Court Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Image: Control of the context	Development-Corporation ssion to drive economic growth through recruitment of business and industria ty area.		
Services Provided GGEDC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization established in 2012 with a miduilding on local assets and strategic partnering to target attraction and employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Court Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Image: Content of the content	ession to drive economic growth through recruitment of business and industria ty area.		
Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) 106 W. Hwy. 66 Image: Comparison of the straight o	recruitment of business and industria ty area. 22-2220		
employers that provide economic-base jobs in the Gallup-McKinley Cour Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) 106 W. Hwy. 66 Gallup, NM 87301-6225 Services Provided The Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-oup advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busine member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network for and the SBA.	ty area. 22-2220		
Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) 106 W. Hwy. 66 Image: Comparison of the comparis	22-2220		
Location Gallup Small Business Development Center (SBDC) 106 W. Hwy. 66 Gallup, NM 87301-6225 Gallup, NM 87301-6225 Image: Comparison of the comparison of the second of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network of and the SBA. Northern Arizona University's Center for American Indian Enterprise Development			
106 W. Hwy. 66 Second Seco			
106 W. HWY. 66 Itematistical Gallup, NM 87301-6225 WWW.1 F WWW.1 F WWW.1 Image: Services Provided The Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-oup advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busines member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network fand the SBA. Northern Arizona University's Center for American Indian Enterprise Development	n@unm edu		
Services Provided The Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-oup advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busine member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network fand the SBA. Northern Arizona University's Center for American Indian Enterprise Development	<u>meann.eau</u>		
Services Provided The Gallup SBDC provides potential or existing businesses with one-on-oup advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busines member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network for and the SBA. Northern Arizona University's Center for American Indian Enterprise Development	msbdc.org		
up advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busine member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network f and the SBA. Northern Arizona University's Center for American Indian Enterprise Development	acebook.com/gallupsbdc		
the wealth of information and training available on a variety of busine member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network i and the SBA. Northern Arizona University's Center for American Indian Enterprise Development	_		
member of the New Mexico SBDC Network, a statewide service network and the SBA. Northern Arizona University's Center for American Indian Enterprise Development	up advice for the new business, developing a business plan, and free or low-cost workshops. Take advantage of		
and the SBA. Northern Arizona University's Center for American Indian Enterprise Development	the wealth of information and training available on a variety of business-related topics. The Gallup SBDC is a		
Location NALL's Contor for American Indian Enterprise (028)			
	23-7320		
Development State	.guzman@nau.edu		
	/in.nau.edu/economic-policy-institute		
Flagstaff, AZ 86011	acebook.com/NAUDCAIED		
Services Provided Located on the campus of Northern Arizona University at the W. A. Fra	nke College of Business, the Center fo		
	American Indian Economic Development (CAIED) is a unique information and resource center for Arizona's		
twenty- two tribal nations and communities			
Northern Pioneer College (NPC)'s Small Business Development Center (SBDC)			
Location NPC SBDC (928) 5			
	.chanick@npc.edu		
	nc odu/chdc		
Show Low, AZ 85901	<u>pc.edu/sbdc</u>		
Services Provided Northland Pioneer College's SBDC has individual guidance, educational	acebook.com/NPC-Small-Business-		
prospective entrepreneurs and existing business owners be successful.	acebook.com/NPC-Small-Business- ent-Center		

	resource, focused only on your best interests. NPC's SBA can help you start, grow, sustain, or even sell a small business. No matter where you are in the business cycle, they can customize a program based on your specific needs		
Small Business Develo	opment Centers		
Location	America's SBDC 8990 Burke Lake Road, 2nd Floor Burke, VA 22015		
Services Provided	America's SBDC represents America's nationwide network of Small Business Development Centers (SBDCs) – the most comprehensive small business assistance network in the United States and its territories. SBDCs are hosted by leading universities, colleges, state economic development agencies and private partners, and funded in part by the United States Congress through a partnership with the U.S. Small Business Administration.		
Business USA			
Location	Business USA		
Services Provided	Business USA's portal can help you learn the steps to start a small business, get financing help from the government and more.		
SCORE			
Location	SCORE 1175 Herndon Parkway, Suite 900 Herndon, VA 20170 Herndon, VA 20170 K (800) 634-0245 Melp@score.org Www.score.org K www.facebook.com/SCOREMentors		
Services Provided	SCORE's mission is to foster vibrant small business communities through mentoring and education. With the nation's largest network of volunteer, expert business mentors, SCORE has helped more than 11 million entrepreneurs since 1964. As a resource partner with the U.S. Small Business Administration, SCORE is dedicated to aiding in the formation, growth, and success of small businesses nationwide. Find a location near you by going to the SCORE website and clicking on "Find a Chapter." You can also sign up for SCORE's online workshops and webinars.		
Small Business Institu	ite		
Location	Small Business Institute® Small (601) 924-3489 134 Fairmont Street, Suite B Business info@smallbusinessinstitute.biz Clinton, MS 39056 www.smallbusinessinstitute.biz Image: Small Business Institute www.smallbusinessinstitute.biz Image: Small Business Institute www.smallbusinessinstitute.biz		
Services Provided	The Small Business Institute [®] was formed in 1976 and is "the premier organization dedicated to field-based student consulting and outreach to small businesses." The Institutes are a cooperative program between the SBA and educational institutions. They give small-business owners the opportunity to receive intensive management counseling from qualified, college-level business students working under faculty guidance.		

4.2 E-Commerce and Technology

National Center for Appropriate Technology			
Location	National Center for Appropriate Technology		(800) 275-6228
	P.O. Box 3838		4info@ncat.org
	Butte, MT 59702	NCAT	www.ncat.org
		NCAI	www.facebook.com/NCAT.ORG

Services Provided	that manages a series of projects that promote	y (NCAT) is a private nonprofit organization, founded in 1976 e self-reliance and sustainable lifestyles through wise use o h sustainable agriculture, sustainable and renewable energy and sustainable community development.
Anti-Phishing Workin	g Group	
Location	Anti-Phishing Working Group	Image: https://apwg.org/contact-us/ Image: htttttown of the town of the town of the town of
Services Provided	APWG is dedicated to promoting research, educat to phishing and all malicious cyber activities.	ation, and policy work to eliminate cybercrime and fraud related
Electronic Frontier Fo	undation	
Location	Electronic Frontier Foundation 815 Eddy Street San Francisco, CA 94109	<pre>(415) 436-9333 (a) info@eff.org (b) www.eff.org (c) www.facebook.com/eff</pre>
Services Provided		irst line of defense when your rights in the digital world come Comments are welcome, but uncivil or off-topic posts may be
Federal Trade Comm	ssion: Online Advertising and Marketing	
Location	Federal Trade Commission 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20580	 (202) 326-2222 opa@ftc.gov www.ftc.gov www.facebook.com/federaltradecommission
Services Provided	This page links to resources that will help you comply with the FTC's rules on online and offline advertising and marketing, as well as consumer privacy issues and the Mail or Telephone Order Merchandise Rule.	
Industrial Internet Co	nsortium	
Location	Industrial Internet Consortium 9C Medway Road, PMB 274 Milford, MA 01757	 (781) 444-0404 info@iiconsortium.org www.iiconsortium.org www.facebook.com/IIConsortium
Services Provided	the growth of the industrial internet by identifying work collaboratively to speed the commercial us	ner the organizations and technologies necessary to accelerating, assembling, testing, and promoting best practices. Member use of advanced technologies. Membership includes small and
	large technology innovators, vertical market leade	ders, researchers, universities, and government organizations.
Mobile Marketing As		ders, researchers, universities, and government organizations.
Mobile Marketing As Location	Mobile Marketing Association (NMA)	 (646) 257-4515 (646) 257-4515 (a) northamerica@mmaglobal.com (b) www.mmaglobal.com (c) www.facebook.com/mmaglobal
	sociation (NMA) Mobile Marketing Association (NMA) 41 East 11 Street, 11th Floor New York, NY 10003 USA The MMA helps marketers lead this imperative for while optimizing current activities. In all that MM believe that creating marketing impact is steeped	MMA (646) 257-4515 morthamerica@mmaglobal.com www.mmaglobal.com
Location	sociation (NMA) Mobile Marketing Association (NMA) 41 East 11 Street, 11th Floor New York, NY 10003 USA The MMA helps marketers lead this imperative for while optimizing current activities. In all that MN believe that creating marketing impact is steeped millions of dollars in rigorous research to enable n	 (646) 257-4515 northamerica@mmaglobal.com www.mmaglobal.com www.facebook.com/mmaglobal or marketing change – in ways that enable future breakthrough MA do, they are committed to science and questioning. MMM ed in constructively challenging the status quo, and they investigation of the status quo, and the status quo, quo, quo, quo, quo, quo, quo, quo,

		 www.staysafeonline.org www.facebook.com/staysafeonline
Services Provided	The National Cyber Security Alliance (NCSA) builds strong p broad-reaching education and awareness efforts to emp information they need to keep themselves, their organization and secure online and encourage a culture of cybersecurity.	ower users at home, work and school with the ns, their systems and their sensitive information safe
Social Media Examine	r	
Location	Social Media Examiner	 www.socialmediaexaminer.com www.facebook.com/socialmediaexaminer
Services Provided	This site compiles news, case studies and expert interviews on social media. This is a great place to go for inspiration on creative social media campaigns, as well as for breaking news on this rapidly evolving field. Social Media Examiner also hosts the popular Social Media Marketing podcast and the industry's leading conference, Social Media Marketing World.	

4.3 Labor and Employment

Navajo Nation Depart	tment of Workforce Development	
Location	Navajo Nation Department of Workforce Development PO Box 1889 / Tribal Hill Drive Building # FA-2754 Window Rock, AZ 86515	 (928) 871-7707 Ijohnson@ndwd.org www.ndwd.org
Services Provided	The Navajo Nation, Navajo Department of Workforce Development (NDWD) has been designated as a Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), Section 166 grantee for almost 40 years, to provide services to the target population of the Navajo Nation.	
Navajo Nation Divisio	n of Human Resources	
Location	Navajo Nation Department of Human Resources P.O. Box 9000 Window Rock, Arizona 86515	 (928) 871-6375 perpheliafowler@navajo-nsn.gov www.dhr.navajo-nsn.gov
Services Provided	Division of Human Resources strives to be the premier growth Division by providing total Solutions and Services to the Navajo Nation, which enhances the safety, stability, comfort, and productivity of the environment where we live, work, and travel within or outside of the Navajo Nation.	
Navajo Nation Depart	tment of Personnel Management	
Location	Navajo Nation Department of Personnel Management P. O. Box 7080 Window Rock, AZ 86515	 (928) 871-6330 apply@dpm.navajo-nsn.gov www.dpm.navajo-nsn.gov
Services Provided	The Department of Personnel Management provides services in planning, organizing and administering the human resources management services and programs of the Executive and Legislative Branches of the Navajo Nation government, including but not limited to: recruitment, staffing, classification, compensation, performance management, personnel records management, employee relations and personnel budget development; provides guidance and advice to supervisors in implementing personnel management policies, procedures and programs in accordance with applicable laws , rules and regulations; and supports and advises executive level management in human resources planning.	
U.S. Department of La	abor (DOL)	
Location	U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) 200 Constitution Avenue NW Washington, DC 20210	 (866) 4-USA-DOL www.dol.gov/general/contact www.dol.gov www.facebook.com/departmentoflabor

Services Provided	The DOL oversees U.S. labor activities, including administering unemployment insurance payments; and enforcing laws concerning compensation, occupational health and safety, minimum wages, overtime pay, child labor, pension plans, and nondiscrimination in employment. The department can provide information to business owners on how to comply with minimum wage and other labor laws, how to write job descriptions, and how to comply with the labor provisions of federal contracts.	
Occupational Safety & Health Administration		
Location	U.S. Department of Labor Occupational Safety & Health Administration 200 Constitution Avenue, NW - Room Number N3626 Washington, D.C. 20210	 (800) 321-6742 executivesecretariat@dol.gov www.osha.gov www.facebook.com/departmentoflabor
Services Provided	With the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, Congress created the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) to ensure safe and healthful working conditions for working men and women by setting and enforcing standards and by providing training, outreach, education and assistance.	

4.4 Procurement

Navajo Nation Business Regulatory Department		
Location	Navajo Business Regulatory Department (928) 871-6714 P.O. Box 663 ahwauneda@navajo-sns.gov Window Rock, AZ 86515 www.navajoeconomy.org f www.facebook.com/NavajoEconomicDevelopment	
Services Provided	The Business Regulatory Department administers and implements the Navajo Business Opportunity Act, t Navajo Nation Corporation Code, the Uniform Commercial Code, and the Weights and Measures Program.	
NCAIED's Procuremer	Technical Assistance Program	
Location	National Center American Indian Procurement Technical (480) 371-8373 (joan@ncaied.org www.ptac.ncaied.org Www.ptac.ncaied.org www.facebook.com/NCAIED 	
Services Provided	The National Center's Procurement Technical Assistance Center (PTAC) provides professional business consulting services and technical assistance to Native American-owned businesses regarding marketing and selling to the Federal, state, local and tribal governments, and large prime contractors. Assistance extends to all Native American businesses (American Indian, Alaska Native Corporations and Native Hawaiians).	
Navajo Agricultural Pi	ducts Industry (NAPI) Vendor Program	
Location	Navajo Agricultural Products Industry (NAPI) \$\$\$\$ (505) 566-2600 10086 NM Highway 371 \$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$ info@navajopride.com Farmington, NM 87499 \$	
Services Provided	NAPI is a Navajo Enterprise that farms and produces superior Navajo Pride [™] food, forage, and feed. Our page will provide you with the latest updates at NAPI. NAPI uses its natural resources, Navajo workforce and modern infrastructure to produce superior quality 'Navajo Pride' products that make Navajo Pride a brand that is nationally recognized for its taste, quality, outstanding customer service, as well as the adoption and use of enhanced technology to preserve nature thru environmentally friendly practices and to provide economically for future generations. Contact NAPI for their vendor application and guidelines.	
Navajo Housing Autho	ity's Procurement Department	
Location	Navajo Housing Authority (NHA)'s Procurement Dept.\$ (928) 871-2600 Ext. 6305P O Box 4980\$ comments@hooghan.orgWindow Rock, AZ 86515\$ www.hooghan.org	

		www.facebook.com/NavajoHousingAuthority
Services Provided	NHA Procurement Department is pleased to do business with proficient and innovative companies. As a business partner of NHA all goods and services benefit whole communities within the Navajo Nation. Each contract awarded brings the NHA one step closer in building sustainable quality homes, promoting economic self sufficiency and providing exemplary services through professionalism, leadership and respect.	
Small Business Admir	istration (SBA) 8(a) Program	
Location	SBA Office of Government Contracting and Business Development 409 Third St. SW Eighth floor Washington, DC 20416	 (602) 745-7200 <u>8aquestions@sba.gov</u> <u>www.sba.gov</u> <u>www.facebook.com/SBAgov</u>
Services Provided	Washington, DC 20416 www.racebook.com/sBAgov To help provide a level playing field for small businesses owned by socially and economically disadvantaged people or entities, the government limits competition for certain contracts to businesses that participate in the 8(a) Business Development program. Disadvantaged businesses in the 8(a) program can compete for set-aside and sole-source contracts in the program, get a Business Opportunity Specialist to help navigate federal contracting, form joint ventures with established businesses through the SBA's mentor-protégé program, and receive management and technical assistance, including business training, counseling, marketing assistance, and high-level executive development.	

4.5 Patents/Copyrights/Trademarks

Copyright Office		
Location	Library of Congress James Madison Memorial Building 101 Independence Avenue, S.E. Washington, D.C	fice
Services Provided	The Copyright Office is responsible for administering a complex and dynamic set of laws, registration, the recordation of title and licenses, a number of statutory licensing provisions, and of the 1976 Copyright Act and the 1998 Digital Millennium Copyright Act.	
Everyone's Guide to C	Copyrights, Trademarks & Patents	
Location	Everyone's Guide to Copyrights, Trademarks & Patents Author: Running Press ISBN-13: 978-0894717529	
Services Provided	This work is essentially an adaptation and condensation of 18 Copyright Office circulars (all free) a Office pamphlets, "Basic Facts about Trademarks" and "General Information Concerning Patents total of \$3.50). Over a dozen of the most heavily used copyright and patent forms and their in included, with approximately 60 percent of the work on copyright, 10 percent on trademarks, and patents.	" (which cost a nstructions are
U.S. Patent & Tradem	nark Office (USPTO)	
Location	U.S. Patent & Trademark Office (USPTO) 600 Dulany Street Alexandria, VA 22314 USPto	
Services Provided	The United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) is the federal agency for granting U. registering trademarks. In doing this, the USPTO fulfills the mandate of Article I, Section 8, C Constitution that the legislative branch "promote the Progress of Science and useful Arts, by secu Times to Authors and Inventors the exclusive Right to their respective Writings and Discoveries."	lause 8, of the

4.6 Ta	ĸ	
Arizona Tax Office		
Location	Arizona Department of Revenue (ADOR) ATTN: Customer Care P.O. Box 29086 Phoenix, AZ 85038-9086	 (602) 255-3381 aztaxhelp@azdor.gov www.aztax.gov www.facebook.com/azdor.gov
Services Provided	The Arizona Department of Revenue (ADOR)'s mission is department's purview are primarily in the areas of income, t property, estate, fiduciary, bingo, and severance.	
Navajo Nation Office o	f Tax Commission	
Location	Navajo Nation Office of Tax Commission P.O. Box 1903 Window Rock, AZ 86515	 (928) 871-6681 nnontc@navajo-nsn.gov www.tax.navajo.nsn.gov
Services Provided	The Office of the Navajo Tax Commission administers and Indian reservation in the United States. Their mission is to p and to provide taxpayers quality service by helping them un just application of Navajo tax laws.	promote tribal sovereignty by collecting tax revenues
New Mexico Taxation a	and Revenue	
Location	New Mexico Taxation and Revenue 1100 South St. Francis Drive Santa Fe, NM 87504	 (505) 827-0700 www.tax.newmexico.gov/businesses www.facebook.com/nmtaxationandrevenue
Services Provided	On our website you should be able to find information you our state. Whether you are a small business owner, a large, or a sole proprietor, these pages will help. You can learn ho either online or by paper return, take certain tax credits, cha business.	need to take care of your business tax obligations to multinational corporation, a nonprofit organization by to register your business, file, and pay your taxes
Internal Revenue Servi	ces (IRS)	
Location	Internal Revenue Services (IRS) 4041 N. Central Avenue Phoenix, AZ 85012	 (800) 877-4253 www.irs.gov/business/small-business www.facebook.com/IRS www.irs.gov/business/Pub334
Services Provided	Resources for taxpayers who file Form 1040 or 1040-SR, businesses with assets under \$10 million. Publication 334 (Who Use Schedule C) For use in preparing 2019 Returns. Fo to Pub. 334, such as legislation enacted after it was publishe	2019), Tax Guide for Small Business (For Individuals r the latest information about developments related

4.7 International Trade

The Arthur Andersen North American Business Sourcebook		
Location	Andersen	L (972) 755-4763
	5949 Sherry Lane	ralph.pike@andersen.com
	Suite 500 GLOBAL.	www.andersen.com
	Dallas, TX 75225	www.facebook.com/AndersenGlobal1
Services Provided	Andersen Global was established in 2014 as the international entity surrounding the development of a seamless professional services model providing best in class tax and legal services around the world	
Export – Import Bank of the United States (EXIM Bank)		

		A
Location	Export-Import Bank	(800) 565-3946
	811 Vermont Avenue, NW	sharyn.koenig@exim.gov
	Washington, DC 20571	www.exim.gov
		www.facebook.com/eximbankus
Services Provided	EXIM provides trade financing solutions – including exp guarantees of commercial loans to foreign buyers – to en	
FAS Online		
Location	USDA Foreign Agricultural Service	L (202) 720-2791
	1400 Independence Avenue, SW	
	Mail Stop 1001	www.fas.usda.gov
	Washington, DC 20250	www.facebook.com/USDA
Services Provided	The Foreign Agricultural Service (FAS) links U.S. agricultu global food security.	re to the world to enhance export opportunities and
International Agribus	iness Marketing & Trade	
Location	National Association of State Departments of Agriculture	L (202) 296-9680
	(NASDA) NASDA	masdanews@nasda.org
	4350 North Fairfax Drive #910	www.nasda.org
	Arlington, VA 22203	www.facebook.com/NASDADC
	nonprofit association which represents the elected and a the departments of agriculture in all fifty states and four	
	ommerce – Trade Information Center	
	ommerce – Trade Information Center International Trade Administration	(202) 482-2867
U.S. Department of C Location	International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce	publicaffairs@trade.gov
	International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW	publicaffairs@trade.gov www.trade.gov
	International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW	publicaffairs@trade.gov
	International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW	publicaffairs@trade.gov www.trade.gov www.facebook.com/TradeGov the competitiveness of U.S. industry, promotes trade us enforcement of our trade laws and agreements. ITA
Location Services Provided	International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW Washington, DC 20230 The International Trade Administration (ITA) strengthens and investment, and ensures fair trade through the rigorom and th	publicaffairs@trade.gov www.trade.gov www.trade.gov f www.facebook.com/TradeGov the competitiveness of U.S. industry, promotes trade us enforcement of our trade laws and agreements. ITA
Location Services Provided	International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW Washington, DC 20230 The International Trade Administration (ITA) strengthens and investment, and ensures fair trade through the rigoro works to improve the global business environment and h	publicaffairs@trade.gov www.trade.gov www.trade.gov f www.facebook.com/TradeGov the competitiveness of U.S. industry, promotes trade us enforcement of our trade laws and agreements. ITA
Location Services Provided Trade Promotion Coo	International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW Washington, DC 20230 The International Trade Administration (ITA) strengthens and investment, and ensures fair trade through the rigoror works to improve the global business environment and h	publicaffairs@trade.gov www.trade.gov www.facebook.com/TradeGov the competitiveness of U.S. industry, promotes trade us enforcement of our trade laws and agreements. ITA elps U.S. organizations compete at home and abroad.
Location Services Provided Trade Promotion Coo	International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW Washington, DC 20230 The International Trade Administration (ITA) strengthens and investment, and ensures fair trade through the rigoro works to improve the global business environment and h ordinating Committee (TPCC) International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW	publicaffairs@trade.gov www.trade.gov f www.facebook.com/TradeGov the competitiveness of U.S. industry, promotes trade us enforcement of our trade laws and agreements. ITA elps U.S. organizations compete at home and abroad. (202) 482-2867
Location Services Provided Trade Promotion Coo	International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW Washington, DC 20230 The International Trade Administration (ITA) strengthens and investment, and ensures fair trade through the rigord works to improve the global business environment and h ordinating Committee (TPCC) International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce	 publicaffairs@trade.gov www.trade.gov www.facebook.com/TradeGov the competitiveness of U.S. industry, promotes trade us enforcement of our trade laws and agreements. ITA elps U.S. organizations compete at home and abroad. (202) 482-2867 publicaffairs@trade.gov
Location Services Provided Trade Promotion Coo	International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW Washington, DC 20230 The International Trade Administration (ITA) strengthens and investment, and ensures fair trade through the rigoro works to improve the global business environment and h ordinating Committee (TPCC) International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW vortinating Committee (TPCC) International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW Washington, DC 20230 The TPCC is an interagency committee chaired by the Secret	 publicaffairs@trade.gov www.trade.gov www.facebook.com/TradeGov the competitiveness of U.S. industry, promotes trade us enforcement of our trade laws and agreements. IT/ elps U.S. organizations compete at home and abroad. (202) 482-2867 publicaffairs@trade.gov www.trade.gov www.trade.gov www.facebook.com/TradeGov etary of Commerce. It was established under the Export
Location Services Provided Trade Promotion Coo Location	International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW Washington, DC 20230 The International Trade Administration (ITA) strengthens and investment, and ensures fair trade through the rigoro works to improve the global business environment and h ordinating Committee (TPCC) International Trade Administration U.S. Department of Commerce 1401 Constitution Ave NW Washington, DC 20230	 publicaffairs@trade.gov www.trade.gov www.facebook.com/TradeGov the competitiveness of U.S. industry, promotes trade us enforcement of our trade laws and agreements. IT/ elps U.S. organizations compete at home and abroad. (202) 482-2867 publicaffairs@trade.gov www.trade.gov f www.facebook.com/TradeGov etary of Commerce. It was established under the Export york to coordinate the export promotion and export

4.8 Cooperative Resources

Diné Regenerative Agricultural Cooperative (DRAC)		
Location	Navajo Lamb Harvest Cooperative	 info@nweaz.org www.navajolamb.com www.facebook.com/NavajoLamb

Services Provided	Dine' Regenerative Agricultural Cooperative was created and designed to help the ranching, agricultural, and crafting producers on Navajo. Like most Native communities in this land Navajo faces some very serious economic conditions. To begin with the capitalistic system is not a part of the indigenous culture. Cooperative activities on the other hand is very much a part of the Indigenous Culture.	
CooperationWorks!		
Location	P.O. Box 527 213 South Fork	9) 922-0430 @cooperationworks.coop w.cooperationworks.coop w.facebook.com/CooperationWorks
Services Provided	CooperationWorks! is a national network made up of organizational and individual members working in cooperative development. Our members provide everything from board trainings to business planning for new and growing co-ops.	
San Xavier Cooperativ	ve Association	
Location	8100 S. Oidak Wog Tucson, AZ 85746	(520) 295-3774 SXXCA@SanXavier.org /ww.sanxaviercoop.org www.facebook.com/San-Xavier-Co-Op-Farm
Services Provided	Image: Comparison of Compar	
Cooperative Developr	nent Institute	
Location	Cooperative Development Institute P.O. Box 1051 Northampton, MA 01061	 (413) 665-1271 info@cdi.coop www.cdi.coop www.facebook.com/Cooperative DevelopmentInstitute
Services Provided	Cooperative Development Institute is the Northeast's center for cooperative business education, training, an technical assistance. Their mission is to build a cooperative economy through the creation and development of successful cooperative enterprises and networks in diverse communities in New England and New York.	
Cooperative Catalyst	of New Mexico	
Location	Cooperative Catalyst of New Mexico c/o Rio Grande Community Development Corporation 318 Isleta Blvd. SW - Suite 104 Albuquerque, NM 87105	 (505) 217-2477 info@coopcatalystnm.org www.coopcatalystnnm.org www.facebook.com/TheCooperativeCatalyst ofNewMexico
Services Provided	Cooperative Catalyst of New Mexico's mission is to empower communities and individuals to create local wealth catalyzing and fostering local cooperatives through technical, management, education / training and financial support. The aim to catalyze the creation of a generative cooperative ecosystem.	
USDA Rural Developm	nent's Cooperative Services	
Location	USDA Rural Development's Cooperative Services 1400 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20250	 (202) 720-2791 askusda@usda.gov www.rd.usda.gov/programs www.facebook.com/USDA
Services Provided	The function of Cooperative Services is to foster and sust strive to help rural residents form new cooperatives and cooperative development through the dissemination of co	ain this uniquely resilient and flexible structure. We improve the operations of existing ones by fostering

	disseminating cooperative economic, statistical, and hist economic ecosystems; & providing educational materials a	
Canadian and U.S. Fo		
		(200) 077 4252
Location	Grocery Story STORY STORY	(800) 877-4253
	STORY GROCEPY GLAYTS JOR STEINMAX	info@grocerystory.coop
		 www.grocerystory.coop www.facebook.com/GroceryStory
Services Provided	Canada has an additional network of food co-ops that ope	
Services Frowned	are not included in this directory. In Nunavut, Northwest T Arctic Co-operatives Limited. In the Calgary metro area is Western Canada is the network of Federated Co-op affilia food co-ops once affiliated with the now defunct Co-op Atl	erritories and Yukon, a network of co-ops are part the Calgary Co-op and its 25+ locations. Througho ates. In Canada's Atlantic provinces, there are man
Cooperative Grocer's	Information Network	
Location	Cooperative Grocer Network	(812) 269-6483
	P.O. Box 8399 Cooperative Grocer	ellen@grocer.coop
	Bloomington IN 474072	www.grocer.coop
		f
		www.facebook.com/CooperativeGrocerNetwor
		coop
	practices. Our community of board and staff from North Ar based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various r resources are shared with the general public in order to pro cooperative economy. Others are available only to membe	esources to an online Library. Some of these pomote the understanding and development of a
National Cooperative	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various resources are shared with the general public in order to pro-	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform.
National Cooperative	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various resources are shared with the general public in order to procooperative economy. Others are available only to member Business Association (NCBA) National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform.
	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various resources are shared with the general public in order to procooperative economy. Others are available only to member Business Association (NCBA) National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA 1775 I Street NW, 8 th Floor	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (a) info@ncba.coop
	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various re- resources are shared with the general public in order to pro- cooperative economy. Others are available only to membe Business Association (NCBA) National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA	esources to an online Library. Some of these pmote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (a) info@ncba.coop (b) www.ncbacluus.coop
	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various resources are shared with the general public in order to procooperative economy. Others are available only to member Business Association (NCBA) National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA 1775 I Street NW, 8 th Floor	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (a) info@ncba.coop
	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various resources are shared with the general public in order to procooperative economy. Others are available only to member Business Association (NCBA) National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA 1775 I Street NW, 8 th Floor	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (240) 608-616
Location Services Provided	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various mainted in order to proceed to pr	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (240) 608-616
Location Services Provided National Council of Fa	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various mainted in order to proceed to pr	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (240) 608-616
Location Services Provided	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various measures are shared with the general public in order to procooperative economy. Others are available only to member Business Association (NCBA) National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA 1775 I Street NW, 8 th Floor Washington, DC 20006 The National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA Integrative States for people who use cooperatives to build a b protect cooperative enterprise. armer Cooperative	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (240) 608-6167
Location Services Provided National Council of Fa	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various maintenance) resources are shared with the general public in order to proceed to cooperative economy. Others are available only to member e Business Association (NCBA) National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA 1775 I Street NW, 8 th Floor Washington, DC 20006 The National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA Integrative States for people who use cooperatives to build a big protect cooperative enterprise. armer Cooperative National Council of Farmer Cooperative	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (240) 608-6167
Location Services Provided National Council of Fa	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various mainted in the general public in order to proceed to cooperative economy. Others are available only to member e Business Association (NCBA) National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA 1775 I Street NW, 8 th Floor Washington, DC 20006 The National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA Intervence United States for people who use cooperatives to build a bill protect cooperative enterprise. armer Cooperative National Council of Farmer Cooperative 50 F ST NW, Suite 900	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (240) 608-6167
Location Services Provided National Council of Fa	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various mainted in the general public in order to proceed to cooperative economy. Others are available only to member e Business Association (NCBA) National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA 1775 I Street NW, 8 th Floor Washington, DC 20006 The National Cooperative Business Association CLUSA Intervence United States for people who use cooperatives to build a bill protect cooperative enterprise. armer Cooperative National Council of Farmer Cooperative 50 F ST NW, Suite 900	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (240) 608-6167
Location Services Provided National Council of Fi Location Services Provided	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various mails of the presence	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (240) 608-6167
Location Services Provided National Council of Fa	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various mails of the presence	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (240) 608-6167
Location Services Provided National Council of Fa Location Services Provided Cooperative Farming	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various mainted in order to proceed to pr	esources to an online Library. Some of these omote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (1) info@ncba.coop (1) www.ncbacluus.coop (1) www.facebook.com/NCBACLUSA ernational (NCBA CLUSA) is the primary voice in the better work. Our mission is to develop, advance, and (202) 626-8700 (202) 626-8700 (202) 626-8700 (2) www.ncfc.org (1) www.facebook.com/FarmerCoop as been the voice of America's farmer cooperative es, which in turn consist of nearly 2,500 local farm
Location Services Provided National Council of Fa Location Services Provided Cooperative Farming	based discussion groups (Spaces) and contributes various mails of the presence	esources to an online Library. Some of these prote the understanding and development of a rs of CGN, who log into the collaborative platform. (240) 608-6167 (a) info@ncba.coop (b) www.ncbacluus.coop (c) www.facebook.com/NCBACLUSA ernational (NCBA CLUSA) is the primary voice in the better work. Our mission is to develop, advance, and (202) 626-8700 (c) www.ncfc.org (c) www.facebook.com/FarmerCoop as been the voice of America's farmer cooperative es, which in turn consist of nearly 2,500 local farm

Services Provided	The Co-operative Farming project provides farmers, fishers and foresters with information and resources to
	support them in setting up or growing a co-operative.

4.9 Agricultural, Businesses, Organizations & Programs

Navajo Department o	Agriculture
Location	Navajo Department of Agriculture(928) 871-6605P.O. Box 4889www.agriculture.navajo-nsn.govWindow Rock, AZ 86515www.facebook.com/NavajoAG
Services Provided	The Navajo Department of Agriculture (NNDA) is established under the Division of National Resources within Executive Branch of the Navajo Nation. Today, the Nation Department of Agriculture is the lead agency in planning, coordination, and management of all programs, policies and regulatory provisions designed to protect and preserve Navajo rangelands, livestock, and agricultural resources.
AZ NAPS VII & NM NA	PS VI
Location	AZ NAPS VII AZ NAPS VII Mathematical State of the state
Services Provided	The Arizona Native American Producers Success Project (Arizona NAPS VII Project) is a collaborative effor between Dine', Inc. (nonprofit), New Mexico Cooperative Extension Service (NM-CES), and Dine' College Land Grant Office (DC-LGO). The project is funded by USDA's Outreach and Assistance for Socially Disadvantaged and Veteran Farmers and Ranchers (OASDVFR) Program. The goal of the Arizona NAPS VII Project is to increase the profitability and long-term sustainability of Navajo farmers and ranchers. To achieve this goal, activities in four key areas are being undertaken to improve Navajo farm and ranch operations; increase Navajo farmer/ranche knowledge of and access to available programs and technical assistance provided by the United State Department of Agriculture (USDA), the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA), the Navajo Nation (NN), the New Mexico Cooperative Extension Service (NM-CES), the Dine' College Land Grant Office (DC-LGO), and others; facilitat Navajo farmer/rancher use of USDA's – NRCS, FSA and RMA programs; & strengthen the organizational capacit of the Navajo Farmer and Rancher Congress (NFRC) to address the current and future needs of Navajo farmer and ranchers.
Litson Ranch	
Location	Litson Ranch P.O. Box A784 Tsaile, AZ 86556 Litson Ranch Market State St
Services Provided	Litson Ranch is Native American Indian own and managed by Native Women. Litson Ranch is located at th center of the Navajo Nation in the communities of Tsaile and Wheatfields, AZ. Uniquely, the fourth (4th generation ranch has prospered despite the challenges of access to grazing lands in Trust Status.
Native Women Entrep	preneurs Arizona (NWEAZ)
Location	Native Women Entrepreneurs Arizona 407 E. Roosevelt Street Phoenix, AZ 85004 Info@nweaz.org www.nweaz.org www.facebook.com/NativeWomenEntrepreneursAZ
Services Provided	Women Entrepreneurs Arizona (NWEAZ)'s purpose is to help reduce entrepreneurial adversity and their missio is to be a supportive social network advancing Native Women Business Owners through advocacy, leadershi and data.
Navajo Farmers and R	anchers Congress

Location	National Federation of Independent Business	
National Federation o	f Independent Business (NFIB)	(800) 634-2669
seivices Provided	to assist the Self-Employed and Small Business Commun	
Services Provided	The National Business Association (NBA) is a not for profit	Business-Association-153044648048676/?v=wall
		f <u>https://www.facebook.com/National-</u>
	Carrollton, TX 75006	www.nationalbusiness.org
	2201 Midway Road	accounting@nationalbusiness.org
Location	National Business Association	\$ (800) 457-0440
National Business Ass	ociation (NBA)	
Services Provided	country, in every industrial sector. NAM is the nation's manufacturers.	
Services Provided	The National Association of Manufacturers (NAM) rep	f www.facebook.com/NAMpage
	Washington, DC 20001	www.nam.org
	733 10 th Street NW, Suite 700	manufacturing@nam.org
Location	National Association of Manufacturers	(800) 814-8468
National Association of	of Manufacturers (NAM)	
	access to cost-saving benefits, business skills education,	and 24-7 expert help to ensure your success.
Services Provided	The National Association for the Self-Employed (NASE)	
		www.facebook.com/NASEonFB
	Annapolis Junction, MD 20701-0241 National Association for the Self-Employe	www.nase.org
	P.O. Box 241	info@nase.org
Location	National Association for the Self-Employed	(800) 649-6273
National Association f	or the Self-Employed (NASE)	
	Mexico, along the San Juan River.	
	that upcoming generations are not exposed to food grow	
Services Provided	Navajo Ethno-Agriculture is a 100% Native American ow	
		www.navajorarming.org
	Route 365 Fruitland, NM 87416	 info@navajofarmering.org www.navajofarming.org
Location	Navajo Ethno-Agriculture	((505) 793-6741
Navajo Ethno-Agricult		
Navaio Ethno Agricult		
Services Provided	The Veterans Agricultural Education and Apprenticeship Program (VAEAP) in the Southwest is a program designed to help returning military Veterans enter and sustain successful careers in agriculture.	
Complete Durandala al		ww.facebook.com/VAEAPSW
		ww.aatechsolar.com/agvets-2019
		ofia.montes@aatechsoloar.com
Location		20) 877-2697
Veterans Agricultural	Education and Apprenticeship Program in the Southwest	
	communicate and act on their perceived needs.	
	Congress is to increase the potential of Navajo farmers and ranchers through a trans	
Services Provided	To advocate on behalf of our grassroots Navajo farme	
		ww.facebook.com/NavajoFarmerandRancherCongress

	3550 N. Central Avenue, #1806	Tony.Malandra@nfib.org
	Phoenix, AZ 85012	www.nfib.com
		f www.facebook.com/StandardandPoors
Services Provided	NFIB is the voice of small business. Learn how NFIB and o strong and independent. NFIB stands for America's distinguishes us from other business organizations in Washington, D.C., giving our members a voice in public po	small and independent businesses. This sole focus the country. NFIB advocates in every state and in
National Small Busine	ess Association (NSBA)	
Location	National Small Business Association	(800) 345-6728
	1156 15th Street, NW, Suite 502 NSBA	info@nsba.biz
	Washington, D.C., 20005	www.nsba.biz
		www.facebook.com/NSBAAdvocate/
Services Provided	For nearly 80 years, the NSBA has represented the small	business community before the U.S. Congress, White
	House, and federal agencies, advocating for the intere-	
	communities to help ensure the continued viability of the	ir small business way of life.
Service Corps of Retir	ed Executive Association (SCORE)	
Location	SCORE Association	(800) 643-0245
	1165 Herndon Parkway, Suite 100	help@score.org
	Herndon, VA 20170	mww.score.org
		www.facebook.com/SCOREMentor
Services Provided	SCORE's mission is to foster vibrant small business comr	munities through mentoring and education. With the
	nation's largest network of volunteer, expert business	
	entrepreneurs since 1964. Our Resilience Hub offers tra	
	small business adapt and succeed.	
Young Entrepreneurs		
Location	Headquarters	(866) 999-3921
	4111 E 37th St N, D101	 Via Facebook messenger
	Wichita, KS 67220 youth entrepreneurs	https://www.youthentrepreneurs.org
	Wichita, K5 07220	f https://www.facebook.com/YouthEntrepreneurs
Comisso Ducuidad	Free in eventive locuring recording to the line sight Free d	
Services Provided	Free innovative learning resources rooted in eight Foundation	
	your classroom. As a YE student or alumnus, you know that opportunity is everything. So, take advantage of everything we have to offer, from hands-on experiences and mentorship to on-the-job experience and support	
	for continuing education.	
The National Young F	6	
	armers Coalition	
Location		(518) 643-3564
	The National Young Farmers Coalition	 (518) 643-3564 info@youngfarmers.org
	The National Young Farmers Coalition National Young Farmers Coalition	info@youngfarmers.org
	The National Young Farmers Coalition National Young Farmers Coalition P.O. BOX 1074	 info@youngfarmers.org www.youngfarmers.org
Location	The National Young Farmers Coalition National Young Farmers Coalition P.O. BOX 1074 Hudson, New York 12534	 info@youngfarmers.org www.youngfarmers.org www.facebook.com/youngfarmerscoalition
	The National Young Farmers Coalition National Young Farmers Coalition P.O. BOX 1074 Hudson, New York 12534 The National Young Farmers Coalition is the largest alliance	 info@youngfarmers.org www.youngfarmers.org www.facebook.com/youngfarmerscoalition ce of young farmers, ranchers, and supporters fighting
Location	The National Young Farmers Coalition National Young Farmers Coalition P.O. BOX 1074 Hudson, New York 12534	 info@youngfarmers.org www.youngfarmers.org www.facebook.com/youngfarmerscoalition ce of young farmers, ranchers, and supporters fighting
Location	The National Young Farmers Coalition National Young Farmers Coalition P.O. BOX 1074 Hudson, New York 12534 The National Young Farmers Coalition is the largest alliand for the future of U.S. agriculture. If America wants active we need more young farmers	 info@youngfarmers.org www.youngfarmers.org www.facebook.com/youngfarmerscoalition ce of young farmers, ranchers, and supporters fighting
Location Services Provided	The National Young Farmers Coalition National Young Farmers Coalition P.O. BOX 1074 Hudson, New York 12534 The National Young Farmers Coalition is the largest alliand for the future of U.S. agriculture. If America wants active we need more young farmers work (FBN)	 info@youngfarmers.org www.youngfarmers.org www.facebook.com/youngfarmerscoalition ce of young farmers, ranchers, and supporters fighting e farms and sustainable food production in fifty years,
Location Services Provided Farmers Business Net	The National Young Farmers Coalition National Young Farmers Coalition P.O. BOX 1074 Hudson, New York 12534 The National Young Farmers Coalition is the largest alliand for the future of U.S. agriculture. If America wants active we need more young farmers	 info@youngfarmers.org www.youngfarmers.org www.facebook.com/youngfarmerscoalition ce of young farmers, ranchers, and supporters fighting e farms and sustainable food production in fifty years, (844) 200-FARM
Location Services Provided Farmers Business Net	The National Young Farmers Coalition National Young Farmers Coalition P.O. BOX 1074 Hudson, New York 12534 The National Young Farmers Coalition is the largest alliand for the future of U.S. agriculture. If America wants active we need more young farmers work (FBN)	 info@youngfarmers.org www.youngfarmers.org www.facebook.com/youngfarmerscoalition ce of young farmers, ranchers, and supporters fighting e farms and sustainable food production in fifty years, (844) 200-FARM info@farmersbusinessnetwork.com
Location Services Provided Farmers Business Net	The National Young Farmers Coalition National Young Farmers Coalition P.O. BOX 1074 Hudson, New York 12534 The National Young Farmers Coalition is the largest alliand for the future of U.S. agriculture. If America wants active we need more young farmers work (FBN)	 info@youngfarmers.org www.youngfarmers.org www.facebook.com/youngfarmerscoalition e of young farmers, ranchers, and supporters fighting e farms and sustainable food production in fifty years, (844) 200-FARM

Services Provided	Farmers Business Network (FBN) [®] is a global Agtech company focused on helping family farmers maximize the farm's profit potential. Their game-changing platform leverages technology to help you reduce your cost production, maximize the value of your crops and make confident decisions to improve your bottom line - all one place. FBN is on a mission to create a future of farming that puts Farmers First by democratizing informatio providing unbiased analytics, and creating competition for farmers' business.		
The National Young F	irmers Coalition		
Location	The National Young Farmers Coalition Image: Coalition National Young Farmers Coalition Image: Coalition P.O. BOX 1074 Image: Coalition Hudson, New York 12534 Image: Coalition		
Services Provided	The National Young Farmers Coalition is the largest alliance of young farmers, ranchers, and supporters fightin for the future of U.S. agriculture. If America wants active farms and sustainable food production in fifty year we need more young farmers		
Outreach and Assistan	ice to Socially Disadvantaged and Veteran Farmers and Ranchers (OASDVFR) Program		
Location	USDA OSADVFR Program 1400 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20250 USDA Www.usda.gov/partnerships f www.facebook.com/usda		
Services Provided	The OASDVFR Program is the only USDA program dedicated to addressing the needs of minority farmers. Th program helps nonprofits and educational institutions provide critical resources, outreach, and technica assistance to historically underserved producers.		
Navajo Nation 4-H Pro	- gram		
Location Services Provided	Navajo Nation 4-H Program \$		
	in-school and after-school programs. With the support of adult mentors, youth select from a menu of hands-or project ideas to complete. 4-H programs are available for kids and teens ages 8-18.		
Tolani Lake Enterprise	S		
Location	Tolani Lake Enterprises (928) 686-6106 (928) 686-6106 (100) tolanienterprises@gmail.com (100) www.tolanilake.org (100) www.facebook.com/ToLaniLakeEnterprise 		
Services Provided	Tolani Lake Enterprises (TLE) is a 501(c)3 non-profit organization incorporated in 2000 that is working in the southwestern section of the Navajo Nation to strengthen food, water, and economic security. Over the past 1 years, TLE evolved into one of our region's leaders in strategic planning, partnership building, project are administrative management, and fundraising. Through their work, and the work of our partners, they have identified and started to address issues related to food sovereignty including working on Navajo Nation food policy, finding a balanced approach to food safety programs, access to water, and farm and ranch development.		
Navajo Land Gardene	rs & Farmers – Discussion Group		
Location	Navajo Land Gardeners & F armers – Discussion Group f www.facebook.com/groups/2782366558556283 permalink/3392020947590838		
Services Provided	Gardening and farming are making a comeback on Navajo Land. This group is intended to connect people wh are interested in gardening and live on or near the Navajo Nation. The discussion group exchanges ideas an support each other in gardening and producing our own food.		

Dine' Nation Gardeni	ng		
Location	Dine' Nation Gardening	www.facebook.com/groups/637090326345763	
Services Provided	Facebook discussion group that share their garden plans, interest, stories, legends, and DIYand most of all pictures!		
bplan			
Location	bplan 🔦	https://www.bplans.com/farm-and-agriculture- business-plans/	
Services Provided	They products are right for small businesses because they understand the challenges of startups, and they also know what it takes to be successful. Bplan are committed to providing that knowledge, experience, and expertise to as many other small businesses as possible. Review the farmers and agriculture sample business plans.		
Hobby Farms			
Location	Hobby Farms	 www.hobbyfarms.com www.facebook.com/hobbyfarms 	
Services Provided	Hobby Farms is a bimonthly magazine highlighting rural living for pleasure and profit for hobby farmers, sma production farmers and those passionate about the country. They want to take your farm from hobby to buddin enterprise and make your business endeavor a success story by formulating a business plan and putting it int action.		
Tree Hugger			
Location	Tree Hugger	 www.treehugger.com www.facebook.com/hobbyfarms 	
Services Provided	Tree Hugger provides details of a Small Farm Busines	s Plan.	
National Farmers Uni	on		
Location	National Farmers Union 20 F Street NW, Suite 300 Washington, DC 20001	 (202) 554-1600 www.nfu.org www.facebook.com/nationalfarmersunion 	
Services Provided		across the country, with formally organized divisions in 33 organization has been Farmers Union's grassroots structure	

V. AGRICULTURE SPECIFIC RESOURCES

5.1 Sustainable/Alternative Agriculture

BeginningFarmers			
Location	BeginningFarmers	Beginning	 www.beginningfarmers.org www.facebook.com/NewFarms
Services Provided	farms BeginningFarmers provide	an overview of the topic	for sharing information and ideas about starting new of starting a farm and point you in the direction of as type of farming, resources, starting a farm, farm
FarmersEdge			
Location	FarmersEdge Canada 25 Rothwell Road Winnipeg, MB R3P 2M5	⊚Farmers5dge	 (866) 724-3343 info@farmersedge.ca www.farmersedge.ca www.facebook.com/GaleGengage

Services Provided	Farmers Edge is dedicated to developing the best smart farming solutions to sustainably guarantee productive farming at an affordable price. Combining on-farm hardware, easy-to-use software, digital agronomy, Al-driven analytics and unbeatable support, we provide everything growers need to get value from farm data, manage risks and maximize returns.		
Civil Eats			
Location	Civil Eats	 info@civiceats@com www.civileats.com www.facebook.com/CivilEats 	
Services Provided	Civil Eats is a daily news source for critical thought about the American food system. They publish stories that shift the conversation around sustainable agriculture in an effort to build economically and socially just communities. Founded in January 2009, Civil Eats is a nonprofit news organization with more 150 contributor who report on the evolving food landscape from Capitol Hill to Main Street.		
Appropriate Technolo	ogy Transfer for Rural Areas (ATTRA)		
Location	ATTRA – Sustainable Agriculture Program P.O. Box 3838 Butte, MT 59702	 (800) 346-9140 askanag@ncat.org www.attra.ncat.org www.facebook.com/NCAT.org 	
Services Provided	Since 1976, the National Center for Appropriate Technolo communities through local and sustainable solutions that re natural resources.		
Sustainable Agricultu	re Network (SAN) & Sustainable Agriculture and Research Edu	cation (SARE)	
Location	Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education (SARE) 1122 Patapsco Building University of Maryland College Park, MD 20742	 (301) 405-9912 info@sare.org www.sare.org www.facebook.com/SAREOutreach 	
Services Provided	The Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education (SARE) program is a decentralized competitive grants an education program operating in every state and island protectorate. SARE is divided into four different regior that operate as separate entities and run grant programs for their states.		
Sustainable Farming	Coalition		
Location	National Sustainable Agriculture Coalition 110 Maryland Avenue NE, Suite 209 Washington, DC 20002	 (202) 547-5754 info@sustainableagriculture.net www.sustainableagriculture.net www.facebook.com/sustainableag 	
Services Provided	The National Sustainable Agriculture Coalition (NSAC) is a rural, and urban organizations that advocate for the sustainability of ag & food systems.	• • •	
Sustainable Ranching	Research and Education – University of California		
Location	University of California Agriculture and Natural Resources 2801 Second Street Davis CA 95618-7779	 (530) 792-8248 gwfeenstra@ucanr.edu www.sarep.ucdavis.edu/ www.facebook.com/ucsarep 	
Services Provided	UC SAREP is a statewide research and outreach program sustainability and in helping people understand the value of		
ATTRA Sustainable Ag	griculture		
ATTIXA Sustainable Ag			

	P.O. Box 3838/3040 Continental Drive Butte, MT 59702		 <u>askanag@ncat.org</u> <u>www.attran.ncat.org</u> <u>www.facebook.com/ATTRASustanableAg</u>
Services Provided	majority of funding for ATTRA is through a co Rural Business-Cooperative Service. We are	operative agr committed t	nal Center for Appropriate Technology (NCAT). The reement with the U.S. Department of Agriculture's to providing high-value information and technical rs, and others involved in sustainable agriculture in

5.2 Organic Product Information/Certification

Farmbid.com			
Location	Farmbid 4109 4th Street SW Mason City, IA	 (515) 834-2266 info@dreamdirt.com http://bid.dreamdirt.com www.facebook.com/farmbird 	
Services Provided	Farm equipment, hay, and livestock auctions held online	e	
Foundation for Food	and Agriculture Research		
Location	Foundation for Food and Agriculture Research 401 9 th Street, NW Washington, DC 20004	AR (202) 624-0700 (a) contact@foundationfar.org www.foundationfar.org f www.facebook.com/FoundationFAR	
Services Provided	The Foundation for Food & Agriculture Research (FFAR), support bold science. FFAR's research, co-created with They also invest in the future scientific workforce		
Good Earth Organics			
Location	Good Earth Organic 30088 Redwood Highway Cave Junction, OR 97523	 (541) 592-4855 info@goodearthorganics.com www.goodearthorganics.com www.facebook.com/GoodEarthOrganicsSoil 	
Services Provided	Good Earth Organics (GEO) formulates and manufactures high quality, certified organic potting soils and soil nutrients for indoor, hydroponic, and outdoor growers producing high yield, toxin-free plants. Retail, wholesale, and distributors.		
Farm Verified Organic	c – International Certification Services, Inc. (ICS)		
Location	Farm Verified Organic – International Certification Services, Inc. (ICS) P.O. Box 517 - 301 5th Ave SE Medina, ND 58467	 (701) 486-3578 info@ics-intl.com www.ics-intl.com www.facebook.com/International CertificationServices 	
Services Provided	ICS developed the Farm Verified Organic (FVO) program markets. FVO meets the requirements of the USDA National requirements for ISO 17065 accreditation.	0 0	
Organic Agriculture -	FootPrint		
Location	Organic Agriculture - FootPrint		

Services Provided	FoodPrint is a project of GRACE Communications Foundation. GRACE Co innovative strategies to increase public awareness of the critical environme by our current industrial food system, and to advocate for more sustainable	ental and public health issues created	
National Organic Prog	gram		
	2549 N. Hatch Ave.	i-7646 @uark.edu ionalaglawcenter.org ebook.com/nataglaw	
Services Provided	The Organic Foods Production Act of 1990 was enacted to create "national of certain agricultural products as organically produced products," to produced products meet a consistent standard," and to facilitate "intersta food that is organically produced." On December 21, 2000, the Agricultural the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), published a final combination of OFPA and the final rule created the National Organic Progra	assure consumers that "organicall te commerce in fresh and processed Marketing Service, an agency within rule that implemented OFPA. Th	
Organic Crop Improve	ement Association (OCIA)		
Location	Organic Crop Improvement Association (OCIA) \$	a.org	
Services Provided	The Organic Crop Improvement Association (OCIA International) is a nonprofit, member-owned, organi certification organization, and an accredited world leader in the certified organic industry. OCIA provide certification services to thousands of organic farmers, processors, and handlers in North, Central and Sout America, and Asia.		
CCOF Certification Se	rvices, LLC		
Location	CCOF Certification Services, LLC 2155 Delaware Avenue, Suite 150 Santa Cruz, CA 95060	of.org	
Services Provided	CCOF is a nonprofit organization governed by the people who grow and m an organic family of farmers, ranchers, processors, retailers, consumers organic agriculture for a healthy world. They advocate on behalf of our m the growth of organic through education and grants, and provide organ accessible.	ake their food. CCOF is supported b , and policymakers. CCOF advance embers for organic policies, suppor	
USDA Organic			
Location	Washington, DC 20250	9-2791 @usda.gov a.gov/topics/organic ebook.com/USDA	
Services Provided	Many USDA agencies serve the growing organic sector. Whether you're a transitioning all or part of your operation, or working with organic produc portal connects you with programs, services, and educational materials business.	cers, we have resources for you. Thi	
USDA National Organ	nic Program		
Location	USDA National Organic Program 1400 Independence Avenue SW Washington, DC 20250		

	www.facebook.com/USDA		
Services Provided	Operating as a public-private partnership, the National Organic Program (NOP) accredits third-party organizations to certify that farms and businesses meet the national organic standards. USDA and accredited certifiers also work together to enforce the standards, ensuring a level playing field for producers and protecting consumer confidence in the integrity of the USDA Organic Seal.		
Organic Trade Associa	tion (OTA)		
Location	Organic Trade Association (OTA) 444 N. Capitol St. NW - Suite 445A Washington D.C. 20001 Www.OTA.com www.facebook.com/OrganicTrade		
Services Provided	OTA serve as the unifying voice of the U.S. organic industry on Capitol Hill, and advance their mission to promote and protect organic agriculture and trade through legislative and regulatory advocacy.		
Northeast Organic Fa	ming Association (NOFA)		
Location	Northeast Organic Farming Association (NOFA) 411 Sheldon Road Barre, MA 01005 (617) 237-6771 (7) 700 (7) 700 (7) 700 (7) 700 (8) 700 (8) 700 (9) 700 (9) 700		
Services Provided	Through education and advocacy NOFA/Mass promotes organic agriculture to expand the production and availability of nutritious food from living soil for the health of individuals, communities, and the planet.		

VI. FOOD PROCESSING RESOURCES

6.1 Safety

Government Food Sa	fety	
Location	U.S. Department of Health & Human Services 200 Independence Avenue, S.W. Washington, D.C. 20201 FoodSafety.gov	 (888) 674-6854 foodsafety@hhs.gov www.FoodSafety.gov www.facebook.com/FoodSafety.gov
Services Provided	FoodSafety.gov is your one-stop online shop for food safety	information from the federal government.
Food Processing		
Location Services Provided	Food Processing 1501 E. Woodfield Road, Suite 400N Schaumburg, IL 60173 Food Processing Equipment Resource Library: Your one-sto	 (630) 467-1300 <u>news@foodprocessing.com</u> <u>www.FoodProcessing.com</u> <u>www.facebook.com/foodprocessing</u> pp-shop for on-demand White Papers, Case Studies,
	E-Handbooks, Special Reports, and Research that pertain to and food safety. Visit the Equipment Resource Library. You Studies, E-Handbooks, Special Reports, and Research that p development, and product development. Visit the Ingredier	rr one-stop-shop for on-demand White Papers, Case pertain to food processing ingredients, research and
USDA Foods Processi	ng	
Location	USDA Foods Processing U.S. Department of Agriculture 1400 Independence Avenue SW Washington, DC 20250	www.fns.usda.gov www.facebook.com/USDA

Services Provided	USDA Foods Processing allows State Distributing Agencies and Eligible Recipient Agencies, such as school
	districts, to contract with commercial food processors to convert raw bulk USDA Foods into more convenient,
	ready-to-use end products. USDA Foods Processing is governed by regulations contained in the Code of Federal
	Regulations at Title 7, Part 250, Subpart C.

6.2 Food Processing Assistance

Food Net		
Location	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 1600 Clifton Road Atlanta, GA 30329-4027	 (800) 232-4636 <u>http://www.cdc.gov</u> <u>www.facebook.com/CDC</u>
Services Provided	CDC is dedicated to protecting health & promoting qua injury, and disability. For official CDC info go to www.cd represent the views of CDC.	
Food Products Associa	ation (FPA)	
Location	Midwest Food Products Association MWFPA 4600 American Pkwy, Suite 210 Madison, WI 53718-8334	 (608) 255-9946 jason.culotta@mwfpa.org www.mwfpa.org www.facebook.com/MWFPA
Services Provided	MWFPA is a trade association founded in 1905 representing the food products industry in Minnesota, Wiscons and Illinois. MWFPA's purpose is to advocate on public policy issues including food safety, work force, a environmental regulations; connect across the industry through updates and networking; and provide educati though training, scholarships, and research.	
University of Nebrask	a-Lincoln Food Processing Center	
Location	The Food Processing Center Food Innovation Center 1901 N 21 ST Lincoln, NE 68588-6206	 (402) 472-2832 fpc@unl.edu www.fpc.unl.edu www.facebook.com/fpc.unl
Services Provided	The mission of the Food Processing Center is to advance in technical and business development starting from the	

6.3 Websites Where You Can List Your Products

Location	OAIANNHP On-Farm Market Directory	MERCANACT	⊗ ∰ f	olderindians@acl.hhs.gov www.olderindians.acl.gov/on-farm-market- directory www.facebook.com./OlderIndiansACLAoA
Services Provided	project to help develop a list of American	ndian, Alaskan Nat	ive,	iian Programs (OAIANNHP) has launched a and Native Hawaiian farmers willing to sell griculture's (USDA) On-Farm Market Directory

Location	Organic Farmers Association PO Box 709 Spirit Lake, IA 51360) <u>a</u>
Services Provided	In 2016 farmers from across the country came together to launch the Organic Farmers Association (OFA) to unite organic farmers for a better future together.	
Mercaris		
Location	8737 Colesville Rd Suite 220	 (312) 423-1875 mercaris@mercaris.com www.mercaris.com www.twitter.com/mercaris
Services Provided	Mercaris was formed to address this gap through two types of services. First, we provide up-to-date, accurate information on market conditions for organic and non-GMO commodities. Second, our trading platform allows buyers and sellers to meet on-line and trade physical commodities.	
Organic Trading and		
Location	Organic Trade Association 444 N. Capitol St. NW Suite 445A Washington, DC 200001) <u></u>
Services Provided	The Organic Trade Association (OTA) is the membership-based business association for the organic industry in North America. Founded in 1985, OTA is the leading voice for organic agriculture and trade in the United States, representing over 7,000 businesses across 50 states. Its members include growers, shippers, processors, certifiers, farmers' associations, distributors, importers, exporters, consultants, retailers, and others. Organic products represented include organic foods, ingredients, and beverages, as well as organic fibers, personal care products, pet foods, nutritional supplements, household cleaners and flowers.	



Mission Statement

Diné Community Development Corporation, Inc. provides leadership, program and resources development that enhance and vitalized our rural surrounding communities such as Navajo, Native Americans and other underserved populations.

www.dinecdc.org



This project was funded by the Native American Agriculture Fund (NAAF)

www.nativeamericanagriculturefund.org